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UNIT

A) Farmer Service Centre

Ambala Yamuna Nagar
Karnal Sirsa

Jind Palwal

Rohtak Gurugram
Panipat Sonepat
Fatehabad Rewari

B) Plants :

Cattle Feed Plant, Jind
Fertilizer & Chemical Plant, Shahabad
Agro Engineering Workshop, Nilokheri

Pipli
Kaithal
Hissar
Bhiwani

Narnaul
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1. fa<ita aRom:

TN a9 & forg ot & facha aRom w6
I AT TE B

HARYANA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION
LIMITED, PANCHKULA

DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 50th
Annual Report of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation
Limited together with the Audited Statements of
Accounts, Auditor's Report, Comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India and replies
thereto for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017

1. FINANCIALRESULTS

The financial results of the Company for the year
under review are summarized for your

(¥9 =t o) consideration: @ in lacs)

2016 =17 | 2015—16 201617 201516
Tersnt 31/ 240083.70 | 213330.18 Sales Turnover 240083.70 |213330.18
TR IIqF BY AN /B (8677)| 10755 Profit/(Loss) for Income (86.77) 107.55

+ fre Tax purposes
S _ _ Provision for tax - -
TS A & AR A JA - Short Provision of Income -
SR & S 180.70 15.90 Tax of previous year
Deferred tax liability 180.70 15.90

FAEAF qEAT AT /BT (267.46) 91.65

2. A
TN T & SR AT SO T8 TS |
3. 3TREIUT ¥Y EEAGRUT AfA

T = T e A & SR e - B R @ R
g ARRTH - 267.46 G T AR FFUE |

4. HRER H qHia A aRaa=
o & FRER A e A S aRad 8 3
5. HRIER URaTeA ol aiet

e HIA A RACTen a8 § 240083.70 AR &9 i
o fosht Rents ot 2, 3 73 9 & 213330.18 ART T
o | et st & 26753.52 g T & gfg 1S 21
& T FON R (267.46) ARG A B g B
et 78 a8 X 91.65 ARG A T ATH EIT 2T |

6. IAXYSit

%) fooy st & @ sfaadt R St
HEA

TR a9 & SR PR A TS o it I
foRiw sifrerl & g 9 el fehar e |

2. DIVIDEND

No dividend was declared during the financial year
under review.

3. TRANSFERTO RESERVES

The company has transferred Rs. -267.46 lacs from
profit & loss account to Reserves & Surplus during
the current financial year.

4. CHANGEIN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of
the corporation.

5. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Your Company recorded a sales turnover of Rs.
240083.70 lacs in the year under report as against
Rs. 213330.18 lacs in the previous year. The sales
turnover has Increased by Rs. 26753.52 lacs during
the year under report. During the year, the Company
has incurred a loss of Rs. (267.46) lacs against
Profit of Rs. 91.65 lacs in the previous year.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

a) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH
DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

During the year under review, the Corporation
has not issued any equity shares with
differential rights.
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b) ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

During the year under review, the Company has
not issued any equity shares with sweat equity
shares.

c) ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCKOPTIONS

During the year under review, the Company has
notissued employee stock option.

d) PROVISION OF MONEY BY CORPORATION
FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY
EMPLOYEES OR BY TRUSTEES FOR THE
BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

Provision of money by Company for purchase of
its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employees is not applicable on the
Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF
ANY

There have been material changes and
commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of
the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the
report. The Company has stopped the procurement
of food grains from the financial year 2018-19 and it
was main activity which would ultimately affect the
profitability of the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUT GO

The Company has taken effective steps for
conservation of Energy. There is no technology
absorption required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The position regarding power and fuel consumed

i during the yearis as under:
fog@ v Sem @t el a9 g av gthey
Wad 2016 =17 2015-16
Power & Fuel Current Year | Previous Year
®) faga Consumption 2016-17 2015-16
i) =T (ge) 96709 67858 (a) Power
i) e (?) 664415 861883 i) Quantity (units) 96709 67858
i) s = ot 087 1270 i) Value ) 664415 861883
Ife (?) iii) Average rate per 6.87 12.70
= unit )
'(T:I)E SiFe Sistel 6 wad (b) Own Generation Diesel Consumed
i) A (*eR) 800 i) Quantity (Litres) 0 800
iy I () 41840 i) Value ) 0 41840
iii) 3faa ¢ gfa 0 52.30 iii) Average rate per 0 52.30
e (?) Itr. (%)




N
o
N

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Afar A ot & aRee= an gafera AFEst
B gATfad e arel fafFamaent stear ==l an
Jifereheott grT TR i oft AEcaqul 3R Hifoew
Inear

faframent sreran =mrer ar StfereReon grRy iR g o7t
TEAUUT 3R sifoe sew wRka &l fRe e F S wies
A YA & YR T JeIford AE S ehl THIfa ehedl|
AR SR gsier=

T A, 2013 F URT 134 (3) & T8 HIAl
Sifew yaeu @ gafoa eaam o Fafia v 3 ska
S FA R |

N LIKyEER

TR 99 & SR w7 TR S IR & o
TR =1 T A TN B ZR AAH R B)
HRURE AHATSTh IcaiaTficd AR ol 15
HOH AR, 2013 S URT 135 & TEd HRURE
RIS JeaReTiaed 2 fHae e 3rraT el FRER &
AHEE HT T AL LA B, I T8 FHIN T AN ek
2 | 3 TEUMl & AR HON 7 TS W RRARS
TR IcoReTiicd Shidiivad el fohU & | AT A ha=l
AN AE |

Ut A=, 2013 Y URT 186 & e 0N,
TRfEAT reran fHae ot faazor:

THETNT T8 & ST, B A IS A 207 81 foran
B /TR 78 & B 3R Qo =18t ferar 2

wafta wiida & @ fhy v ey stermar
AN T faawor

HEMNT a9 B A Fard T Al & qre wS HRER
el forar Tmam o |

afurdia Aamadarenl, qifafoes dEadasi &
fa=mR Ton yIRa & A= va wereaadares @t
E ﬂo

9RA & Fa=e va weerauders J faca 9 2016 -17
& foIg #ad 9o A7 UE waied, SFEl ORAThR Sl
T o Aifafere eraTee e forar 2

YEUT & gifafes oamdernl & faemrl 9o R @
= vd HeTeamdes @ oAl R SR AT
‘@’ o it ulfSree A fev T ®

STRIEg

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed
by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company
and its operations in future.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company regularly maintains a
proper check in normal course of its business
regarding Risk Management.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits during the year under review.

CONSTITUTION OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

As per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the
Company does not fulfil the criteria of net worth or
Net Profit for Corporate Social Responsibility, hence
the same is not applicable to the company. The
Company has not developed and implemented any
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has not
advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made
investments.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

There were no transactions with the related parties
during the year under review.

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS,
STATUTORY AUDITORS AND COMMENTS OF
COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has
appointed M/s. Sanjay Deep & Associates,
Chartered Accountants Mohali as Statutory Auditors
ofthe Company for the financial year2016-17.

The replies of the management on the observations
of the Statutory Auditors and on the comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India are given as
per Annexure A & B respectively.
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Pursuant to Section 204 of The Companies Act,
2013, M/s Reena and Associates, Company
Secretaries have been appointed as the Secretarial
Auditors to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the financial year ending 31st March,
2017. They have submitted the Secretarial Audit
Report which is annexed to this Board Report as per
Annexure-C.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual
Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
AnnexureD.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

As per the provisions of Section 178(1), no
Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting
was held during the financial year under review due
to withdrawal of the nomination of Committee
members/ Directors by the Government and the
Committee was not reconstituted due to non-
appointment of Independent Directors which was
the requirement of the provisions of the Act to have
majority of Directors of the Committee as
Independent Directors.

DIRECTORS

During the year under report, Sh. C.G.
Rajnikaanthan, IAS was appointed as the Managing
Director, Sh. Yudhishter Kumar as Director, Sh.
Govind Bhardwaj as Chairman, Sh. Alok Verma,
IFS, Smt. KiranLekhaWalia, Sh. P.K.Pandey, Sh.
Ashok Sangwan, IAS, Sh. Ravi Prakash Gupta, IAS,
Smt. Geeta Bharti, IAS, Smt. Rani Sodhi and Sh.
Dushmanta Kumar Behera, IAS were appointed as
Directors of the Company during the year.

Sh. Vijay Singh Dahiya, IAS and Sh. C.G.
Rajnikaanthan, IAS ceased to be the Managing
Director of the Corporation and Sh. Yudhishter
Kumar, Sh. Ravi Prakash Gupta, IAS, Sh.
Bhupinder Singh, IAS, Sh. Sanjay Joon, IAS, Sh.
Wazeer Singh Goyat, IAS, Sh. Himmat Singh, Sh.
Rajesh Bansal, Sh. Varinder Singh Kundu, IAS, Sh.
Virinder Sharma ceased to be the Directors of the
Company during the year.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year, Four Board Meetings were
convened and held as on 29.06.2016, 15.09.2016,
21.12.2016 & 17.03.2017. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
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(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submits its responsibility Statement:

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the profitand loss of the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the corporation and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a
going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure

21.

22.

23.

compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION
149 (6) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has not
appointed Independent Directors during the
financial year under review.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE

As per provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013,
the Committee of the following Directors was
constituted:-

1. Sh.Brijendra Singh, IAS, Managing Director
2. Sh.RajeshBansal
3. Smt. Kiran Swami
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But meeting of the Committee was not held due to
withdrawal of the nomination of Committee
members/ Directors by the Government and the
Committee was not reconstituted due to non-
appointment of Independent Directors which was
the requirement of the provisions of the Act to have
majority of Directors of the Committee as
Independent Directors.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Effective and strong internal control systems are
developed in the Company for all the major
processes to ensure reliability of financial reporting,
safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient
use of resources as also the compliance of laws,
regulations, policies and procedures etc.

FINANCE

During the year under report, the bank borrowings of
the Company decreased from Rs. 53363.27 lacs to
Rs.48041.52 lacs. The accumulated loss of the
Company isRs. 12450.80 lacs.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employee was drawing in excess of the
limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder.
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Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks
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By order of the Board of Directors
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Date :
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Replies to the Observation of Statutory Auditor's
Report

Main Observation
of the Auditor's

vide para Nos.

Replies

A,B,C & F The Management has already taken steps
for recovery of debts and loans and
advances. The remaining debts are very old
and efforts are in progress to reconcile these
debts and loans and advances. The Note no
14 under the head “Trade Receivables” is
alsoreferred.

D The position is explained in detail in the
Note-10 under the head “Non Current
Investments “. The amount as shown as by
the statutory Auditors are recovered from the
promoters is as per record. Efforts are being
made to recover the remaining amount also

E The position has been explained in detail in
Note no. 28 (iii)

G The Management has received title deeds in
all cases except in three cases and efforts
are being made to obtain the title deeds in
remaining cases also.

H The position is explained in Note 28 (h)
under the head “Significant Accounting
Policies”.

| The tax at sources has been deducted at the
time of payment to the millers and labour
contractor as per past practice

J The position is explained in the Note: 28(u)
under the head “Other Notes”

K The position is explained in the note 28-a- IV
&V.
L The exact amount of liability with regard to

TDS has not been ascertained as the
amount is yet to be reconciled. The provision
will be made after ascertaining the liability.

M The Corporation was in losses during the
previous years and the exact amount of
Tax/MAT if any, on profit will be ascertained
at the time of filing of revised income tax
return on the basis of Audited Accounts

N The position is explained in the Note 28(s)

10
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Annexure 'B’

Replies to the comments of Comptroller & Auditor

1.1

1.2

1.3

General of India

A Comments on Financial Position Balance Sheet:

Other Current liabilities (Note 8)

The Assessment order had been issued on
27.03.2017 but received by the Corporation in April
2017. Further the decision of not appealing against
the VAT demand and depositing the same to the
sales tax Department had been taken in financial
year 2017-18 and therefore, all the events and
transactions with respect to above VAT demand for
the AY 2013-14 in respect of HAIC Kurukshetra is
recorded in FY 2017-18.

Fixed Assets (Note: 9)
Building & Plant & Equipment

The Corporation had considered this point and
charged the differential depreciation in the
statement of Profit & Loss for the financial year
2017-18 under the head Prior period expenses .

Current Assets

During the current financial year 2016-17,
Corporation was involved in the activity of
procurement of paddy and get it milled from the rice
millers and therefore, sending jute bags to the rice
millers for milling of rice for further sale to the FCl is
arecurring activity.

Further, In 2018, The procurement activity had been
stopped by the Corporation and in the physical
verification conducted thereafter it was found that
70500 jute bags of 50 KG worth Rs. 29 Lakhs were
pending with the rice millers & therefore,
Corporation has accounted the same in the year in
which physical verification highlighting the above
shortage had been conducted .

The physical verification of Pipli & Shahabad has
been conducted on 18.09.2019 and it was found
that 68000 jute bags of 50 kg. and 10000 jute bags
of 50 kg. respectively, worth Rs. 34 lakhs lying in the
damaged condition. On verification, it was found
that material originally received was of deficient
quality and the matter was also taken up with the
concerned suppliers for replacement the damaged
stock.
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1.4 Inventories ( Note 13) / Stock in Trade/ Paddy

rice:

As per the instructions and guidelines of the State
Govt. regarding custom milling of paddy from the
rice millers in the State of Haryana and terms of
agreements executed with the rice millers, the Civil
suits and Arbitration proceedings had been filed
against the defaulting rice millers by the
Corporation for recovery of cost of pending custom
milled rice and other losses incurred by the
Corporation.

Comments on Profitability

As per the actuarial calculations communicated by
the LIC via email dated 16.03.2017, Corporation
was liable to pay the annual contribution of Rs.
1,51,03,111/- for the financial year 2016-17.
However, due to heavy losses and debt burden,
Corporation had deposited only Rs. 1,00,00,000/-
for renewal of the scheme. This amount is
computed on the basis of actual gratuity liability to
be paid by the Corporation in the immediate next
yeari.e.,2017-18.

2.2 As per the actuarial calculations communicated by

the LIC via email dated 16.03.2017, Corporation
was liable to pay the annual contribution of Rs.
1,27,17,074/- for the financial year 2016-17.
However, due to heavy losses and debt burden,
Corporation had deposited only Rs. 50,00,000/- for
renewal of the scheme. This amount is computed
on the basis of actual gratuity liability to be paid by
the Corporation in the immediate next year i.e.,
2017-18.

C Other Comments

31

Notes to accounts (Note 27) : Segment reporting

The segment report has been prepared as per
requirement of the Accounting Standard 17. The
sales turnover of other activities is Rs. 6799 Lakh
which is 2.84% of the total sales turnover of the
Company which is immaterial and the same has
been disclosed in the foot Notes to Accounts No. 27
wherein clearly mention that “other” includes the
sale of fertilizer, pesticides, agricultural implements,
and POL etc. The activity wise detail are also
available in Notes to Accounts No. 25 (D) and (E).

Netimpact of Comments:

The net position has already been explained in the
comments above .

12
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF HARYANA AGRO INDUSTRIES
CORPORATION LIMITED, PANCHKULA FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31st, MARCH 2017.

The preparation of financial statements of Haryana Agro
Industries Corporation Limited for the year ended 31
March 2017 in accordance with financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is
the responsibility of the management of the Company.
The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 are responsible for expressing
opinion on these financial statements under Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on Auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 31st
December 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 143(6) (a) of the Act of the financial statements
of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2017. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records. Based on my
supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the
following significant matters under section 143(6) (a) of
the Companies Act, 2013 which have come to my
attention and which in my view are necessary for
enabling a better understanding of the financial
statements and the related Audit Report.

A. Comments on Financial Position Balance Sheet

1.1 Other Current liabilities (Note 8)
Vat Payable -3 19.46 Crore

Excise & Taxation Department, Haryana issued
(March 2017) assessment orders of Value Added
Tax (VAT) for the AY 2013-14 in respect of HAIC,
Kurukshetra. As per assessment orders, the
company was liable to pay ¥ 2.24 crore (additional
tax ¥ 1.30 crore + interest/penalty ¥ 0.94) for the AY
2013-14. The company made payment of this
amount during June 2017 to November 2017.
However liability for the payment of VAT/interest/
penalty was not created in financial statements for
the year 2016-17 even when the liability had
crystallized before finalization of accounts. This has
resulted in understatement of Other Current
Liabilities as well as Losses for the year by ¥ 2.24
crore.

1.2 Fixed Assets (Note : 9)
Building - 4178.28 lakh
Plant and equipment - 52.76 lakh
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The head 'Building' includes ¥ 85.88 lakh and 'Plant
& equipment includes ¥ 3.85 lakh, being the
expenditure incurred on Roads. As per AS-10,
depreciation of assets begins when it is available for
use. Though these roads were completed in the
months of July 2014 and April 2014 respectively as
per the completion certificates issued but they were
capitalized on 01-04-2016. As such, the amount of
depreciation from the completion date up to 31-03-
2017 should have been< 44.45 lakh and X 2.28 lakh
respectively on both the roads instead of X 1.86 lakh
and ¥ 0.27 lakh respectively charged in the
accounts.

Thus, the mis-classification of roads as buildings
and plant & equipment as well as charging
depreciation from 01-04-2016 instead of from
August 2014 and May 2014 respectively had
resulted in overstatement of assets and
understatement of loss for the year by ¥ 44.60 lakh
(X 44.451akh +3 2.28lakh -¥ 1.86 lakh -3 0.27 lakh)

1.3 Current Assets

Inventories (Note-13)
Stores & Spares : ¥ 7186.57 lakh

The above includes ¥ 29 lakh being the cost of
70500 jute bags of 50 kg each given to rice millers in
excess of norms during the crop years 2013-14 &
2014-15, which were pending with the rice millers as
on 31-03-2017. It also includes X 34 lakh being the
cost of 68000 jute bags of 50 kg each at Pipli and
10000 jute bags of 50 kg each at Shahabad, which
were lying in damaged condition as per physical
verification report conducted for the year ending 31
March 2017. The amount of X 63 lakh (X 29 lakh +%
34 lakh) on account of shortage/damaged jute bags
has not been recovered till date. The company did
not account for the above shortage/damange in the
accounts. Non-accountal of shortage/damage of
jute bags in the accounts has resulted in
overstatement of Stores & Spares and
understatement of Loss for the year by ¥ 63 lakh.

1.4 Inventories (Note 13) -I 18233.58 lakh

Stock in trade -T 10473.93 lakh

Paddy/Rice (Note 25 E) -I 9814.34 lakh

The above includes ¥ 1940.87 lakh outstanding
against the rice millers for KMS 2012-13 to 2015-16
who had not delivered the entire due quantity of
custom milled rice to Food Corporation of India on
behalf of HAIC against the paddy allotted to them.
The rice was to be delivered within the scheduled
period as per the guidelines of Government of India.
The FCI does not take delivery of rice after expiry of
scheduled period. This amount is recoverable from
rice millers subject to its uncertainity, till the recovery
has been affected.

This had resulted into overstatement of Inventory
and understatement of Other Current Assets by ¥
1940.87 lakh.
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Comments on Profitability
2 Statements of Profit & Loss

Expenses

Employee Benefits expenses (Note 22)
Gratuity including contribution to trust -
3100.27 lakh

As per the actuarial calculations communicated by
the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC),
Company was liable to pay annual contribution of ¥
151.03 lakh for its policy of Group Gratuity-cum-Life
Assurance Scheme for the financial year 2016-17.
However, the Company had provided and deposited
onlyZ one crore. Therefore, provision for group
gratuity scheme has been short provided by %
51.03 lakh.

This has resulted in understatement of provisions as
well as losses for the year by ¥ 51.03 lakh.

2.2 Leave salary & pension contribution to staff -3

50.00 lakh

As per the actuarial calculations communicated by
the LIC, Company was liable to pay the annual
contribution of ¥ 1,27,17,074/- for the financial year
2016-17 for its policy of group leave encashment
scheme. However, the Company has provided and
deposited only ¥ 50,00,000/-. Therefore, the
required provision is short provided by ¥ 77.17 lakh
inthe accounts.

This has resulted in understatement of provisions as
well as losses for the year by 77.17 lakh.

OTHER COMMENTS
Notes to Accounts (No. 27): Segment reporting

As per Accounting Standard 17, the Company is
required to report results from each activity/segment
of business separately. The Company vide Notes
No. 27 of the annual accounts had shown only sales
of different activities and had not worked out the
results of each activity separately in the manner as
required under Accounting Standards 17.

Net Impact of Comments

The net impact of above comments is that reported
loss for the year is understated by ¥ 4.60 crore. If
this is taken into account, the loss of the company
forthe yearX 2.67 crore willincrease to¥ 7.27 crore.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Vishal Bansal)

Principal Accountant General (Audit) Haryana

Place : Chandigarh

T : USRI Date : 11.6.21

foie : 11.6.21
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Sanjay Deep & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Plot No. E196, Industrial Area,

PH - 8 B, SAS Nagar, Mohali, Punjab
Ph : 0172-4663057 M : 9815468899

Email ID : shivansh1057@gmail.com

Independent Auditors' Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF HARYANAAGRO
INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED, PANCHKULA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of HARYANA AGRO INDUSTRIES
CORPORATION LIMITED, PANCHKULA ("the
Company") which comprise the balance sheet as at 31
March 2017 , the statement of Profit and Loss and cash
flow statement for the year then ended and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134 (5) of the companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and
presentation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We have taken
into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made there under. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing
specified under section 143 (10) of the Act. Those
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Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's preparation
of the financial statements that give true and fair view, In
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on whether the Company has in place an
adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and operating effectiveness of such
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

Basis For Qualified Opinion

a. There is neither any Balance Confirmation nor
reconciliation for the amount of ¥ 17052.02 lakh
outstanding as trade receivable and out of
which provision of ¥ 1109.57 lakh had been
made by the Company. However, during the
Financial Year 2015-16, the Company has
raised the debtors of ¥ 2603.52 Lakh on
account of showing Sale of Pending Rice to
Defaulting Rice Millers (Refer Note No 28-s).
Hence, in the absence of details, we are
unable to comment on the impact of the same
on the profitability of the company.

There is neither any Balance Confirmation nor
reconciliation for the amount of ¥ 7920.53 lakh
and % 5562.06 lakh shown as trade payable
and other current liabilities in Note no 7 and 8
respectively. Hence, in the absence of details,
we are unable to comment on the impact of
the same on the profitability of the company.

There is neither any Balance Confirmation nor
reconciliation for the amount of ¥ 2488.77 lakh
shown as long term loan and advances in Note
no 11 out of which a provision 0f¥622.68 lakh
had been made by the company. Hence, in the
absence of details, we are unable to comment
on the impact of the same on the profitability

b.

C.
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of the company. Further it also includes X
1374.79 Lakh under the head Shortage under
Investigation. Since the chances of recovery
of said amount areremote, the provision of the
said amount should have been created. Non
Provisioning of these doubtful amount as
resulted into overstatement of Long Term
Loans & Advances and Overstatement of
Profit of¥1374.79 Lakh.

The balance amount of investment of ¥ 157.05
lakh is overdue. The arbitration award in
all cases have already been received in
favour of the Company for which execution
proceedings were filed in the Court but the
Company is not having any tangible security
against these investments. Hence, in the
absence of details, we are unable to comment
on the impact of the same on the profitability
of the company.

Other non-current assets include deposit as margin
money of ¥ 1.87 lakh is subject to confirmation
and reconciliation.

Short Term Loans and Advances are subject to
confirmation, adjustments and reconciliation.
Quantum of actual recoverable balances and impact
of non-recoverable balances on the accounts of the
Company is unascertainable.

g. Title deeds in respect of land have not been made

h.

available to us for our verification.

The Company's liabilities towards employee's
gratuity and leave encashment is covered by
insurance policies purchased from Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The Company has not provided
actuarial valuation as required under AS-15. Hence,
in the absence of details, we are unable to comment
on the impact of the same on the profitability of the
company.

The company has not deducted tax at source at the
time of providing provisions towards milling charges,
labour contracts, payouts in its financial record.
Hence, we are unable to comment on the impact of
any future liabilities on the accounts.

Refer Note 28 (u) of Notes to accounts towards
service tax on transportation. The impact of the
same on the accounts of the Company is
unascertainable.

Sales Tax, Service Tax and Income-Tax
assessments/appeals are pending in respect of
various complexes/units and the Corporation has
not provided contingent and other liabilities, if any, in
respect of sales tax, Service Tax and Income Tax
pending cases and the amount is un-ascertain
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(Refer Note No.28 a v.). The impact on finality of the
assessments/appeals on the profit, Liabilities and
assets of the Corporation is unascertainable. The
impact of non-provisioning on Profits and Liabilities
is unascertainable. (Refer note 28-a-v).

. As Per Traces Portal, Demand of TDS for
Amounting ¥ 25.81 Lakh is outstanding as on
31.03.2017 but no Provision of the same is not
made in books as such there is under
Provisioning of Current Liability by ¥ 25.81
Lakh, and overstatement of Profit by ¥ 25.81
Lakh.

. Provision of Income Tax/MAT on Profitis not made in
the books of Accounts and Profit after tax to that
extent is overstated and Liabilities are under stated.
The Impact of the same on accounts is uncertain due
to non -availability of required details. Further
Income Tax Return for the said year is filed on the
basis of Provisional Accounts.

n. Refer Note 28 (s) of Notes to accounts, Closing
Stock of 58743.60 MT includes Stock of
10534.14MT of paddy/rice for the Year 2012-13,
2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 which is lying with
Rice Millers and the recovery of Value of said Stock
is uncertain. The impact of the same on the accounts
of the Company is unascertainable.

0. The accumulated losses of the company at the end
of financial year amounts to¥ 12450.80 lakh. The
paid-up share capital of the company is ¥
414.04 lakh. Therefore, the net worth of the
company is fully eroded. As reflected in the
cash flow statement, the company has not
incurred cash losses in the year under report.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(i) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs
ofthe Company as at 31 March 2017;

(i) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the
Loss for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure, a statement on the
matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extentapplicable.
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As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

except for the possible effects of matter described in
Basis for Qualified opinion paragraph above, in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
form our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

In our opinion, the matter described in the basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above, may have
adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

On the basis of written representations received from
the directors as on 31 March, 2017, taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March, 2017, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, we report as
under with respect to other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements (Refer Note: 28 Other Notes to Accounts);

Except for the possible effects of the matter described
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the
company has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts
including derivative contracts;

As explain to us , there were no amounts which were
required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
Sd//-

(C.A. Ashok Kumar)

Partner M.No. 096039

Place : Mohali
Date : 31/12/2020

T AETel
farer : 31/12/2020
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to Paragraph 1 'Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements' of our Report of even date to
the Members of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation
Limited, Panchkula on the accounts of the Company for
the year ended 31" March, 2017].

On the basis of such checks as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and
Explanations given to us during the course of our audit,
we report that:

1.
(@)

Inrespect of its fixed assets:

The Company has not properly maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets.
(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at the year
end in accordance with the phased programme of
verification adopted by the management which, in
our opinion, provides for physical verification of all
the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According
to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) The company does not have immovable property (in
the nature of “fixed asset” in the nature of land).
However the Title deeds in respect of land have not
been made available to us for our verification.

In respect of its inventory:

(a) As explained to us, the inventories were physically
verified at regular intervals (at the end of the year) by
the Management.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the
management were reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of
its business.

(c) Inour opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained proper records of its inventories and no
material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification of stocks as Compared to book records
except at Shahabad, Kaithal and Pipli.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not granted any loans to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the
Register maintained under Section 189 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013; and therefore paragraph 3(iii)
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of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the company has complied with the
provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 73 to 76 and
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,
2014 as applicable, with regard to the deposits
accepted from members and the public. No. order
has been passed by the Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of
India or any Court or any other Tribunal with regard
tothe Deposits.

6. As informed to us, the central Government has not

prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the Company.

. Inrespect of statutory dues:

a) According to the records of the company and

information and explanations given to us, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, employees state insurance (ESI), Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Income-tax, Tax
Deducted at source, Tax collected at Source,
Professional Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax
(VAT), Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities.

b) According to the information and explanations given

to us, there were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Income tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax (VAT),
Cess and other material statutory due applicable to
it which have not been deposited on account of any
account of dispute, except as mentioned herein
below:-

Name of Nature of Amount Period of | Forum where
the Statue |  Dispute (inlacs) | which the the dispute
amount is pending
related
Sale Tax Appeal 8.70 1981-82 DETC,
Ambala

In our Opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not
defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial
institutions, banks and debenture holders except
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ST 3T e A8} foha 1T 21

T O
oo ki
R

ke
foran
(@ = ¥)

e W
i
aiees

3103.2017
H =

(= ¥)

3103.2017
A AT
Einces

(= ¥)

14/03/2013
28/03/2014
28/03/2014
28/03/2014

7,10,51,000/-
3,61,58,000/-
1,14,50,000/-

97,88,000/-

6.50
7.25
7.00
8.75

2,11,34,691/-
87,06,908/-
26,52,772/-
28,05,330/-

2,84,20,400/-
72,31,600/-
22,80,000/-
19,57,600/-

St & & s w2 fF 5@ 9l @ ek s
A YT AT IR A Joreha (0 foraal
AR ) & WA | AIE U7 T8 qewT TN FO A a9
T R IS ATafer 0T A el R B | TEER,, Jea
F e 3 (ix) T WAL HIA R AR 761 Bt 21

. B 9 TR 3R TR & FFER, a6 & SR

HIH AT R SR Iqeh AHIRAN A1 I Haanal
BRI TS 9Tt Yifoes dianerst 8l 3 T a1 Rad =& &t
T

QT A, R A e Vo A ufsa
S ot e 197 & WL FHI TR AR] A6 Bl B
ST /IR 8] Sheell 8| eTER, SR & &S 3(xi)
F WL HIA T AN 761 Bit 21

. I fAfer o S B e, Sew & @ 3 (xi) &

WAL I TR AN 61 Bidt 21

. BN A TE THER ST TSRO T SIER, Heferd gelt

H AT T AT - U AAFRTH, 2013 FF U 177
3R 188 & FAACT A &, W8T A 8 3R fai foraeon &
ferarcor o T femar v 2 S for @ gR sTaae B
AT A |

. B 1 E S SR TR & AR, A A

& TR A T IS TRoEl rde a1 fAol wiedie ar
oot sfier ¥ ¥ uRadqig Re=r =8 fRar 2

default in repayment of Installment of Loans of
710.51 Lakhs from NABARD is repayable in Five
Annual Installment starting w.e.ffrom April 2015 and
Interest @ 6.50 % which is payable on quarterly
basis and the same has not been paid as on date.
Similarly repayment of installments of loans of
NABARD 0of% 361.58 lakh oninterest @ 7.25% p.a.,
% 114.50 lakh @ 7% and ¥ 97.88 lakh @ 8.75 % p.a.
is repayable in five annual installment starting w.e.f.
April, 2016 and interest which is payable on
quarterly basis and same has not been paid as on
date.

Date of Total Loan ROI Interest Principal
availment Availed % Overdue as Overdue as
of Loan (Amt. inR) pa. on on
31-3-2017 31-3-2017
(Amt.inR) (Amt. inR)
14/03/2013|  7,10,51,000/- 6.50 | 2,11,34,691/- 2,84,20,400/-
28/03/2014|  3,61,58,000/- 725 87,06,908/- 72,31,600/-
28/03/2014|  1,14,50,000/- 7.00 26,52,772/- 22,80,000/-
28/03/2014|  97,88,000/- 8.75 28,05,330/- 19,57,600/-

9. As explained to us no money raised by way of initial

public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. The Company has not
obtained any term loans during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the
order are not applicable to the company.

10. According to the information and explanations given

11

12.

to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or its employees was
noticed or reported during the year.

. In our opinion, the provisions of section 197 of the

Act read with Schedule V to the Act are not
applicable to the company as the company does not
pay/ provide for any managerial remuneration.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi) of the
order are not applicable to the company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order are not
applicable to the company.

13. According to the information and explanations given

to us, all the transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with sections 177 & 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable
Accounting standards.

14. According to the information and explanations given

to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
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TETEAR, I & @S 3(xiv) & WG FHIA R AR 781
BB

15. B & S MR 3R TR & AR, FO I
% N FRI e o a8 R Al oA w
I-AFE e T8l fFar 21 AEEER, IR F @
3 (xv) & WL I TR AN 6l 81 B 1

16. B0 @ T THHEN 3R TILFT & AR, FHIA R
WRAg Rotd o siferfFem, 1934 ot arT 45 - B0 &
TEd TSl BiF i STaEaehdl 18 2|

0 =9 Oty i Rad & smEr
. Ao €9 U8 vEIfeged

TS AR

(ST o THIRTT 015951 T)
'/ -

(AT 3w F9R)

HRIER

e 9. 099126

T AETen
feereR: 3112.2020

STRIEg

partly convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the
order are not applicable to the company.

15. According to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xv) of the order are not
applicable to the company.

16. According to the information and explanations given
to us, the company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934

As per our report of even date

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
Sdi//-

(C.A. Ashok Kumar)

Partner

M.No. 096039

Place: Mohali
Date: 31.12.2020
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
CIN No. U51219HR1967SGC041080

sRamn %t I fFw Hiffa, daeen

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017

q= - ‘:5[31‘:"??, 2017 dch (W @@ ¥ /3 in Lakh)

Note No. 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
feooit | 31 | 2017 31 A=A 2016

A Ud IATG () EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) f&=n awent @t [Afern (1)  Shareholders' Funds
= gont (a) Share Capital 1 414.04 414.04

JRfeT a ity (b) Reserves & Surplus 2 -12,450.80 -12,184.74
AR aRe & Raems (c) Money received against
e et share warrants -- --
e & forg wifea (2) Share Application
B o= wietn u= Money pending allotment
3) I-ord AR (3) Non-Current Liabilities
) e - Jrafer s (a) Long-term borrowings 3 1,248.22 1,505.11
) i @R A (fae) (b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 397.32 216.62
3 S - Jrafer e (c) Other Long-term liabilities - -
) < - JEfe grae (d) Long-term Provisions 5 0.26 6.48
e *TATY (4) Current Liabilities
3T - 3rafer o (a) Short-term borrowings 6 46,793.30 51858.16
aRe 3 (b) Trade payables 7 7,920.53 6435.70
) I A I (c) Other Current Liabilities 8 5,562.06 4,187.10
Total 49,884.93 52438.47
(1) aRewaft () ASSETS
(1) 31— aRawafeat () Non-Current Assets
3 aRawfaat (@) Fixed Assets
1) & aRewafEr () Tangible Assets 9 4,654.10 3758.25
i) 3R aRewafaat (i) Intangible Assets - - -
oI & Wi (iii) Capital work-in-progress - 27.83 27.83
|v) 3 aRewfaat (iv) Intangible Assets under - -- --

[EEaEIbIC development
(@) 3-= fam (b) Non-Current Investments 10 157.05 157.05

smeafie &Y wwafaar (Faet) ()  Deferred tax Assets (Net)

& - 3afer 0T U9 AR (d)  Long-term Loan and advances 11 1,866.09 1904.32
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STRIEg

N
o
N

(¥) 3= 37— aREwafc™l  (e) Other non-current Assets 12 1.87 1.87

(2) el uRawafaat (2) Current Assets

() =re framr (a) Current Investments - - -
(@) W= gfert (b) Inventories 13 18,233.58 24396.48
(31) =R I (c) Trade Receivable 14 15,942.45 12769.86
(o) 7ihe Ud e @A (d) Cash and Cash equivalents 15 3,461.79 2381.56
() 3e9- @Y =9 v AR (e) Short-term loan and advances 16 5,540.16 7041.25
(=) 3= =y wRewafoat (f)  Other current assets = =
S Total 49,884.93 52438.47

B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-

(e RiE) (TR RiE T@cn) (7™ o daa)  (ART dea, eriivd) (T Soaes)

(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)

RS e e [REEED [REEED REEORELHED et
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman
Summary of other Notes and significant accounting policies. 28

The accompany Notes 1 to 16 and 28 are integral part of Balance Sheet

= feoquiial 1 AR gE wEeaqul oA At 28

For feomoiia 19 16 3R 28 o U= 1 AR 3T B

TR 39 fafy &t o & sEr As per our report of even date
o Word <9 UUS gEteged For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES

TS ARATHR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(XTI Fo THIARTT 015951 T) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
g/ - Sd/-

(AT, s /IR (C.A. Ashok Kumar)

HRNER Partner

e 9. 096039 M.No. 096039

TH/Place : 9=iehel/Panchkula
et /Date : 31.12.2020
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

CIN No. U51219HR1967SGC041080

BRamn v I fFw Hiffa, daeen

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

31 AT 2017 ! AT Y ohl 1A — BN oiar faawon

(s @l % /% in Lakh)

Note No. 31st March 2017  31st March 2016
ferooft 4. 31 | 2017 31 | 2016
(1) oo & 3/ ()  Revenue from Operations 17 2,39,731.74 213160.44
(i) == 3™ (i) Other Income 18 351.96 169.74
(iii) Rt IR (i+ii) iii  Total Revenue (I+1) 2,40,083.70 213330.18
(iv) == iv EXPENSES:
IR @O S AT Cost of Material Consumed 19 8.73 55.79
AMRE SR HT 6w Purchases of Stock in Trade 20 2,23,896.82 196557.60
HIR A, I WS F v Changes in Inventories of Finished 21 5,377.10 6111.64
IR WIR el AT TN goods, Work in Progress & Stock in Trade
¥ qRaa
HHAR AT TG Employee benefit expense 22 1,176.30 1363.62
o @ Finance Costs 23 9,143.30 8686.28
NEIES) vd uRanee == Depreciation and amortization expense 136.58 107.99
I T Other expense 24 431.64 339.71
Eﬁg Total Expenses 2,40,170.47 213222.63
v Tofire va smememor w1 v Profit before exceptional and -86.77 107.55
Tq F @ A (V) extraordinary items and tax (1II-1V)
vi  fafare w2 vi  Exceptional items - -
Vi JTETERYT W UF Y A vii  Profit before extraordinary (86.77) 107.55
g A (V-VI) Items and tax (V-VI)
vii STraTereT foRaTeReTa vii  Extraordinary items - -
X U ¥ I A/ ix  Profit/(Loss) Before -86.77 107.55
(B1F) (VI Tax (VII-VIII)
X g X Tax Expense
(1) =TT =Y (1) Current Tax -- --
(2) AR R (2) Deferred Tax 180.70 15.90
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xi T IR T ¥9 At xi Profit/(Loss) from the period from
& forg e/ (31F) (1X-X) continuing operations (IX-X)
i ufRerer wa & @/ (B1) xi Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
xii  OROTE GHIGT & R =T i Tax expense of discontinuing operations
v Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations

xiv  ORETe EOE & A/ (1) Xi

(= Tz XII-XII) (after tax XII-XIII)
xv  3mafer & forg @t/ (B1) xv Profit/(Loss) for the period
(XI+XIV) (XI-XIV)
xi  gfd 3 et xvi  Earnings per equity share:
(1) wiferem (1) Basic
(2) TR (2) Diluted
B/ Sd/- &&=/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-

(267.46) 91.65
-267.46 91.65
22.14 (1991.98)
22.14 (1991.98)
&M/ Sdl- B/ Sd/-

(e RiE) (TR RiE T@cn) (7™ o daa)  (ART dea, eriivd) (T Soaes)

(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal)
FfererTt [REEED [REEED

R o

Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director

= feviial &1 AR vE Aeeaqul oAl Aot

T feoquiiar 9 va 17 ¥ 24 TF 28 TN -BIH &1 AT 3T 2

Summary of other Notes and significant accounting polices.
The accompany Notes 9 and 17 to 24 and 28 are integral

part of Profit & Loss

TR 39 fafy &t o & sEr
afcrwé’rqm@m

T AEERR

(XRTE I Fo THIARGT 015951 T)

g/ -

(A7, 3w FHAR)
HRTER

e 9. 096039

TH/Place : 9=iehel/Panchkula
et /Date : 31.12.2020

(Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)

REEORELHED et
Managing Director Chairman
28
28

As per our report of even date
For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Registration No. FRN 015951 N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner

M.No. 096039
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
Ramn S Ia fFam ifva, g
(s @/ % /% in Lakh)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017  31st March 2017  31st March 2016
31 | 2017 31 A=A 2016

@, gt fohatehomal @ kel A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING

VCIES ACTIVITIES

Ea R g ™/ (&1F) Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax -86.78 107.55
T W W A T & extraordinary items
ARG %‘g Adjustments for
ELE R B Depreciation 136.58 107.99
N AT Interest expense 8,784.30 8686.28
el A Interest Income -27.11 -19.42
Hufer, 999 3R TR H Profit on the sale of property,
ot o plant & equipment -0.02 -0.40
Hufer, 999 3R ITH 6 fae Loss on the sale of property,
R B plant & equipment 21.77 0.11
HEITA Uoft aRae 4§ ud@ Operating Profit before working
BRI o capital change 8,828.74 8,882.11
HREle goft A aRad= Working capital changes:
R g F g § gfe /() Increase / (Decrease) in trade and

other receivables -3,172.60 480.63
ST QA ﬁ'ﬂﬁl'CIT IR 3= A Increase / (Decrease) in loans and
Rewfal § gfg / (F1) advances & other current assets 1,539.32
T g § g/ () Increase / (Decrease) in inventories 6,162.90 7451.31
MR TE 3 <Fa § gg / (F) Increase / (Decrease) in trade & other payables ~ 1,484.83 -1644.97
S ﬂ@w AT YU A Increase / (Decrease) in other current
gfg / (F4) liabilities and provisions -3,302.52
aRReme= 9 ST Ahat Cash generated from operations 11,540.67 15,169.08
ST TR Income taxes paid -15.90
IR &l § Haer et Net cash used in operating activities 11,540.67 15,153.18

w. a9 wRichemdl 9 Fihel 9are B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

wufar, 9= 3 IUeE=u & @WE Purchase of property, plant and equipment -1,065.82 -25.42
Iqen @ A A s Proceeds from sale of equipment 13.07 0.54
RSN Interest Received 27.11 19.42
e wfafaferm | SwaET e Net cash used in investing activities -1,025.64 -5.46
AT HA Aha
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. fa<ita wicfaferal @ Twdt qas

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

JUR ¥ Uit Proceeds from borrowings

IR IR Repayment of borrowings -650.49 -4,978.89
ST il STEERT Interest paid -8,784.30 -8,658.01
o<t nifcfafer= & wga 3r@ AHEt  Net cash used in financing activities -9,434.79 -13,636.90
Hhdl Ud Fichel @ aHha A Net increase/(decrease) in cash and

wo g/ (BH) (B +@T+7) cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,080.24 1,510.82
Jafer &t FET H AHE IR Cash and cash equivalents at 2,381.56 870.74
IR e qHhE beginning of period

Fafer @t 3T A Ahe AR b Cash and cash equivalents 3,461.80 2,381.56
HHD S at end of period

& sRawn St IaW FIw @fE &t 31 7= 2017 @@
FA §Y a9 ot el gars faarer o w2 1 aw
ToreroT e BRT ARET A - 3 % AR TR R T @
3R T 3@ A 9 o & wewn ot R gd - B
A 3R T - T B MR R TS Idh STET 2 |

AT Ufkarehl aht YHTOT U=t

Hd: Fod A9 TUS TAIEReE
FAE AERER
(AT o THIRTT 015951 T)

g/ -

(qT. 3 F9R)
HRIER

e 9. 096039

TH/Place : 9=iehel/Panchkula
et /Date : 31.12.2020

We have examined the attached Cash Flow Statement
of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Ltd., for the year
ended 31st March, 2017. The statement has been
prepared by the Company as per the Accounting
Standards -3 and is based on and is in agreement with
the corresponding Profit & Loss account and Balance
Sheet of the Company covered by our report of even
date to the Members of the Company.

Auditor’s Certificate

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Registration No. FRN 015951 N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner

M.No. 096039
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31* March, 2017
31 Wl 2017 ol AT a9 & faiar faazor w fewoiar

Note -1 Share Capital 31* March 2017

feoutt -1 e geit 31 W=t 2017
BIBEI Authorised 1000.00
100 ¥ & 10,00,000 B®  10,00,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each
W Ug 3Mfeex qulaen 9ed Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital 414.04
100/ - €93 & 414040 B 414040 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- Each

Total 414.04

(=) femeie srafer & s (a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the
3R 37T % fdwm oot & beginning and at the end of reporting period
TRl <Rl 9H<d

(s @ % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2016
31 A 2016

1000.00

414.04

414.04

awa Equity:- 31 March 2017 31° March 2016
31 A=Y 2017 31 ATl 2016
No in ‘Lakh % In Lakh No in 'Lakh % In Lakh
A ARGl A TR ARG A G ARl R w9 oAl A
Jrafer & e | At the beginning of period 4.14 414.04 4.14 414.04
Jrafer & e e Issued during the period
Jrafer & 3T § aehmEn Outstanding at the end of period 4.14 414.04 4.14 414.04
(@) =T & 5% fow (b) Details of share holders holding
¥ iferer & femn- more than 5% share in the
Rt & g Company
EaRCEU
31* March 2017 31 March 2016
31 9=t 2017 31 W=t 2016
No in 'Lakh % Holding in No in 'Lakh % Holding in
class class
quien Y=<t 100 / — &9 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- fully | ARdl | ot | AT ARel A Sroft #
@ 9T IR AASH paid with voting rights o gt Fa=or gitea
Fferemr afza
HRA GThR Government of India 160.00 39.00 160.00 39.00
TRATUT TWEHR Government of Haryana 254.04 61.00 254.04 61.00
x_rh'g’ Total 414.04 100.00 414.04 100.00
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

BRamn &Y I fFw Hiffa, daaen

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -2 Reserves and Surplus 31 March 2017 31* March 2016
feooft -2 sRfar vad sfeEw 31 | 2017 31 W 2016
rferay Surplus

Y S Brought forward (12,184.74) (12,276.39)
T 9N & e = (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year (267.46) 91.65
™+ )/ (qg =)

o | womTeRT (+) (+) Transfer from Reserves 13.96

AT AT (-) (-) Proposed Dividends

STARA AT (-) (-) Interim Dividends

Rotd & TommTeRwT (<) (-) Transfer to Reserves 12.56

sife™ s Closing Balance (266.06)

e Total (12,450.80) (12,184.74)

I SREE T A g [, oo @ Wi Rer
qRewafaat &1 fasit / eml & T2 9E I9S &l haeT iE

1.91 ARG T (1.91 9RA €9 ), 18.22 KA T (18.22 oRa
F) 31X 5.00 ARG T (5.00 R T ) 97 MHHA 2 |

General Reserves also includes X 1.91 lakh (3 1.91 lakh)
and ¥ 18.22 lakh (X 18.22 lakh) and % 5.00 lakh
(X 5.00 lakh) on account of Capital Fund, Capital Profit
on sale / auction of assets and subsidy on vehicle
respectively.
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

BRamn &Y I fFw Hiffa, daaen

Note -3 Long Term Borrowings

feooft -3 <= s@fer == or

e =w=ur Secured Loans

JrafereR 0 TERM LOANS

& O AR M A YE NABARD Loan RIDF
TeTeY: Al aRuead Less : Current maturities

(Mew & fAior & forg |m@fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
F 6.50% T W 5 G @6.50% repayable in 5 equal

foreal ¥ 01.04.2015 ¥ gFwEN installments on and wef 01.04.2015)
T Hehel 7)

TES T IR IS S TH NABARD Loan RIDF
HeTeY: ATl Ruead Less : Current Maturties

(Mem & fAwior & forg @m&fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
T 7.25% I R A 5 A @7.25% repayable in 5 equal

foreal ¥ 01.04.2016 ¥ T installments on and wef 01.04.2016)
gl 7)

ETE ST 3R IS S UH NABARD Loan RIDF
TeTEA: A IRaEEd Less : Current Maturties

(Mem & fAwior & forg @mafer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
T 7.00% S WA 5 T @7.00% repayable in 5 equal

ferwal ¥ 01.04.2016 ¥ T installments on and wef 01.04.2016)
T HehT 7)

M€ U AR 3E S TH  NABARD Loan RIDF
TETEY: AT aRuead Less : Current Maturties

(Mew & fwior & forg |m@fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
U 875% H WA 5 T @8.75% repayable in 5 equal

forzal A 01.04.2016 & FFRT installments on and wef 01.04.2016)
T Hehel 7)

TaTE ST IR IS S Th NABARD Loan RIDF
TeTEA: T IRuEFa Less : Current Maturties

(Mem = fAwior & forg |m&fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
U 7.00% N WA 5 T @7.00% repayable in 5 equal

foreal ¥ 01.04.2018 & ™I installments on and wef 01.04.2018)
T HehT 7)

SIS Total

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31 March 2017 31% March 2016

31 A=A 2017 31 A 2016

710.51 284.20 426.31
-426.31

361.58 216.95 289.26
-144.63

114.50 68.70 91.60
-45.80

97.88 58.73 78.30
-39.15

619.64 619.64 619.64

1,248.22 1,505.11
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn SR I fem i, gerenen

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -4 Deferred Tax Liabilities 31* March 2017 31* March 2016
fewuft -4 nfRera T AT 31 =T 2017 31 9=X 2016
SR A I Brought Forward 216.62 200.72
af & IR S I Addition during the year 180.70 15.90
Sie Total 397.32 216.62

(W & § /% in Lakh)

Note -5 Long Term Provisions 31* March 2017 31 March 2016
feooft -5 A= afr aaa= 31 |t 2017 31 |t 2016
I HAAIRA & A & Provision for financial assistance to the 0.26 6.48

fore foia wem@er 1 wr@g™ dependents of deceased employees
e Total 0.26 6.48

A AAH 15 3R 29 B IFER W@l § X & 99 As per requirement of Accounting Standard 15 and 29
FRAL = FEE o wfes A AT 9eEa T e out of the total provision of Rs. 6.48, a sum of Rs. 6.22

. Lakh has been reversed during the year 2016-17 on
for o 1w 6.48 e ‘6!1??[?%33?[ AU F & 7 2016 - 17 account of future payments of financial assistance to be

& IR 6.22 ARG 9 9199 T 19 ) made to the dependents of the deceased employees of
the company.
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S Ia fFam i, g

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -6  Short Term Borrowings 31* March 2017 31° March 2016
fewult - ¢ Ieu rafer swor 31 |t 2017 31 |t 2016
e s=u Secured Borrowings

g d& s g Union Bank of India 190.08 64.93
(A IurR 4r) (Cash Credit Limit)

(VSRUT Y Ferw F, (Against hypothecation of stock

T 9 & g 9.25%) @ 9.25% for one year)

e dh Allahabad Bank 58.74 7.41
(A IuUrR 4F) (Cash credit limit)

(VERUT Y FerR Hh, (Against Hypothecation of stock

vE a9 & oI 9.55%) @9.55% for one year)

we dF 3w 3fear State bank of India 0.10
(e Iur 4r) (Cash credit limit)

(WSRO I Fu e, IR (Against hypothecation of stock and to be
=S AT H 3 aEd repaid in 3 months from the date of loan,
3ETERT, TS F & 9.40  interest rate 9.40%)

gferar anfifer )

v gUe e A Punjab & Sind Bank -1.61 2,304.77
(e IurR 4r) (Cash credit limit)

ESiicEa Dena Bank of India 4,172.96 -
(A IuUR 4F) (Cash credit limit)

(VERUT A FerR Fh, (against Hypothecation of stock

vF a9 & o 9.40%) @ 9.40% for one year)

e d& I e State Bank of India 32,370.91 49,475.24
(e IR 4ar) (Short term loan)

(¥ERWT =Y ok e, I (Against hypothecation of stock and to be
=0 o Ay ¥ 3 ww A repaid with in 3 months from the date of loan,
AN, ST &1 W 9.40  interest rate 9.40%)

gfcrra anfier )

Afgeer o 3w wEG Oriental Bank of Commerce

q& IR HENTSG Bank of Maharashtra -0.02 5.71
g d& s 3fear Union bank of India 10,002.25 -
(e IurR 4F) (Short term loan)

(WSRO Y FerR Fh, (Against Hypothecation of stock

3 W8 & o 9.25%) @9.25% for 3 months)

Total 46,793.30 51,858.16
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Note -7 Trade Payables
feuult -7 =maRe Iwag

RS TG Trade Payable include advance from parties
Sie Total

Note -8 Other Current Liabilities
fewmoft -8 = o TR

ARgE 2 TDS Payable

Y = Expenses payable

gfeeifernl @ eRiEX AT 3@ Security & Earnest Money Payable
I AR Other Liabilities

T Vat Payable

JYE 2T Subsidy payable

Iufe vd 27 = Interest accrued & due

Current Maturities of NABARD Loan RIDF

Sie Total

(s @/l % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2017 31* March 2016
31 | 2017 31 A=A 2016
7,920.53 6435.70
7,920.53 6435.70

(W @l & /T in Lakh)

31° March 2017 31° March 2016
31 #2017 31 |t 2016
8.84 6.19

720.97 267.98

323.27 395.54
1,145.74 1317.85
1,945.99 931.65
407.37 642.35

354.00 226.54

655.89 399.00
5562.06 4187.10
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Note - 9 Fixed Assets

fewquit - ¢ e uRewafc=i (o @ ¥ /% in Lakh)

Tangible Assets Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
A uRawafaan ehel A HRRE faa w9

01.04.2016 a§ & e/  313.2017 313.2016 d§ @ a§ @ 31.3.2017 31.3.2017 31.3.2016
&l AR IR GRS R qH R aR= s s o

afz wR/ W
RS
Cost as on Addition Adjust-  Cost as on As at  During Adjust- Total As at As at
01.04.2016 during ment/  31.3.2017 31.3.2016 the ment upto 31.3.2017 31.3.2016
the year  Deduction year Deduction 31.3.2017
during the
year
ﬂfT Land 385.86 - - 385.86 - - - - 385.86 385.86
9, Mew Building 3,836.40 1,020.97 37.74 4,819.63 53162  122.24 12.50 641.36 4,178.28 3,304.78
ENEEN Tubewell 2.73 - - 2.73 249 0.10 0.01 2.58 0.15 0.24
TR TS Furniture & 58.20 3.38 2.04 59.54 4533 2.96 3.23 45.07 14.47 12.87
NERIN Fixture & Fittings
REERE] Plant & 162.17 31.96 1.24 192.89 128.55 5.07 -6.51 140.13 52.76 33.63
RETUI Equipment
wETA ITHT Office Equipments 31.80 438 1.98 34.20 22.28 2.54 0.16 24.66 9.54 9.52
SN L& Computers 20.41 5.14 0.75 24.80 18.51 1.59 0.59 19.51 5.28 1.89
ot & Peripherals
&t /AR helT  AC/Water coolers 11.21 - - 11.21 6.40 125 0.04 7.61 3.60 4.81
EIER) Vehicles 46.86 - 0.81 46.05 42.21 0.82 1.16 41.87 418 4.65
Fﬂg Total 4,555.64 1,065.82 44.57 5,576.90 797.39  136.58 11.18 922.80 4,654.10 3,768.25
I ag Previous Year 4,532.49 2542 2.27 4,555.64 69142  107.99 2.02 797.39 3,758.25 3,841.07

Hﬁﬁ ﬂn;ﬁqﬁaﬁ:maﬁﬁ@ﬁquﬁa\,ﬁg Land ir:_clud?s Latr:_d Ieaseg toult l:o Indian Oil
> e & & corporation for setting up Petrol Pumps as per
q; & & 3R 39 details given below:
YHR? |
1) TAFER 13 62 THAT ST
2) TEAH 1666 THAT ST
3 ) Sl (ST ) 1550 THAT ST
4) XA (AU ) 1666 THATIST
5) foaeit 333 5.24 THAR IS
$) 2090;’05 B Rifie Fixed Asset ting to Rs. 8.62 lacs have b
. Ixe ssets amounting to Rs. o. acs have been
8.62 E"'E' 3 aﬁa:g:]é% ’ | tranferred from Sundry Store to Fixed Assets
o |Aafeadl # TR

1) Yamunanagar 1362 sqyard

2) Gurugram 1666 sqyard

3) Ballah (Karnal) 1550 sqyard

4) Murthal (Sonepat) 1666 sqyard
5) Pipli3335.24sqyard

6) Hissar2090.30 sq meter
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Note -10 Non-Current Investments

fewoft —10 31— = Faer

oot # fHam
BRATN TsT G deh &l

quiqar 9e 100/ - TR
T U 9 'l

Rt @ gueedt o &
TUiaT 9 10/ - ¥ &
2,74 200 9% B

g fo’e v wRt o &
TUTAT W 10/ - T &
5,20,000 9% fBE

T TEE fot. &
i vet 10/ - T
® 2,76,300 9 By

e waw for &
i ¥e<t 10/ - T
& 5,00,000 9™ B

SIS

I & aEe B A & g fare &t wftkan aer
M T U A § e W 2 3R wE
Tegg /AeaeT™ faxiia a8anT Sael & RO 39S 6! ot

Tl e |

Investments in Equity Instruments:

One equity share of Haryana State
Coop. Bank Ltd. of ¥ 100/- fully paid up

2,74,200 equity shares of Rishab
Agro Industries Ltd.of ¥ 10/-
each fully paid up

5,20,000 equity shares of Indo Britain
Agro Farms Ltd.of ¥ 10/- each
fully paid up

2,76,300 equity shares of Global
Industries Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up

5,00,000 equity shares of Mishan Flora
Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up

TOTAL

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31st March 2017

31st March 2016

31 =X 2017 31 9=I 2016
27.42 27.42

52.00 52.00

27.63 27.63

50.00 50.00

157.05 157.05

Collaboration Agreements.

The execution proceedings have been filed against the
above defaulters for recovery of the amount. The
amount has been shown at cost and no appreciation/
depreciation cost can be shown in view of the Financial
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Note -11 Long Term Loan and Advances

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)
31 March 2016

31" March 2017

feoqutt — 11 @iet srafer =or va sfiw 3191 2017 31 |t 2016
(3rfteeha, FRfEE, =Mea (Unconfirmed, Unsecured, considered
THS T 3R SfeeiRad  good unless otherwise stated)
& faw)
S gfergeat Security Deposits 24.93 24.90
I T ga AR Other Loans and Advances:
S TN R Shortage under Investigation 1374.79 1364.64
3= A Other Advances 1089.05 1137.81
HeTed: afever MM & T Less: Provision for doubtful advances ~ 622.08 623.03
EIERICE

--------- 466.37  —cooeee 514.78
e Total 1866.09 1904.32

1089.05 @G TWA (113781 W@ TA) @@ AA
FHiA /AT A & TGl AT B | HIA A 622.08 ARG
L (623 03 mmﬁ)ﬁn&rwwm% |

Note -12 Other Non-Current Assets
fewoft —12 3= 31 —=ney aRawafcrn

-] ST A gRaaaar  Non- current Deposit with original

12 99 ¥ A & forw
(feoauit-15)

S

(Note -15)
Total

maturity for more than 12 months

An amount of ¥ 1089.05 lakh R 1137.81 lakh) is
recoverable from the employees/ex-employees. The
Company has made provision of¥622.08 lakh (3 623.03
lakh).

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)
31% March 2016

31* March 2017

31 | 2017 31 | 2016
1.87 1.87
1.87 1.87
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Note -13 Inventories

fewoft —13 st =

JawEhl R ol Td Aealehd Inventories as taken, valued &
AL AT - Gl certified by Management

(ANTG W a1 a6k & (At cost or market price whichever
™ S A A B Al is less unless otherwise stated)
F=ren fafea = &)

Shedl Al Raw Material (includes Iron
(AT 3R et Wi 8) & Steel)

FIR AT Finished goods

MRS A (R & v Stock in Trade (in respect of
@A TE TEGA & @9 A goods acquired for Trading)
SER 3R It Stores and Spares

ool ISR Loose Tools

HERA AT Goods in transit

Shedl Al Raw Material

FIR AT Finished goods

HMIRE TH Stock in Trade

e Total

A G A AT AR T AT Ao AT A et
A e W forar T 2 | e e, UK T gel, |
JYHT 3R @S T e HIR! SR R 2 | A, &/ =aed
TS SO & Hedihe 9 SToi SR e 3K AT Y aar
I T AW & forg @ o TR Iuge e afford © |
T I o AR et A AN SR ITFT S
IR TR & @ GRAfeTd 8 | HIR A o Hed o hodd ATt ot
ANTE 3R JeaTe & W@ ohl SUGed ST |ieAford & | AHTe
AT T AR AN W8 | a9 & 3« 1 e A1 afe
HIE 2 TE TR AT G T W8 B |

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)
31* March 2016

31* March 2017

31 | 2017 31 A 2016
107.05 133.75

9.18 8.83
10473.93 15851.38
7186.57 8173.09

1.06 1.06

455.80 228.37
18233.58 24396.48

The items of inventories are valued at lower of cost or
estimated realizable value. Cost of Raw Material, Stores
& Spares, Loose tools and Fertilizer is taken on FIFO
Basis. Cost of Wheat, Paddy/Rice & Bajra is determined
at Market support price plus appropriate expenses
incurred to bring the stocks at the present location. Work
in Progress is valued at Raw Material cost plus
appropriate portion of labour and overheads. Cost of
finished goods includes Raw material & appropriate
portion of manufacturing overheads, material in transit is
valued at cost. Scrap, if any at the year end does not
form part of closing inventory.
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Note -14 Trade Receivables

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)
31* March 2016

31* March 2017

feouft - 14 =maRes gt 31 | 2017 31 A 2016
Fqftesd, FREM, MeA  (Unconfirmed, Unsecured, considered 15,942.45 12769.86
THR T I 3fedRad good, except otherwise stated)

& fam

wfery qoe W Considered doubtful 1109.57 1109.22
517 Total 17052.03 13879.08
ey ity eFER @ Less Provision for doubtful debts 1109.57 1109.22
EIEBIGE

1S Total 15,942.45 12,769.86
IR A ¥ T fafa Out of above, Outstanding for more than 6,500.57 5,596.82
W IT A 6 99 A ATF 6 Months from the date they are due for

& qHET payment

3F|T<'f\aﬁr, meT 9 Unsecured, considered good

wfery woe W Considered doubtful 1,109.57 1,109.22
e Total 7,610.14 6706.04

fafaer 3eri & 17052.03 @RE T (13879.08 TRA T )
189.38 9IRA T (189.38 WIRT &9 ) =t TfAr et & fSmrem
[EAT-AE 0 I R 1 B < 1 W 210 | O T 2
foemel= 2 | yaruel & faem W fae @ity I eR & forg
forT T e & sifaRea ot 37 IeR sERem 3R
WA TE TR AFE |

Note -15 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Sundary debtors of ¥ 17052.03 lakh (¥ 13879.08)
includes a sum of ¥ 189.38 lakhs (X 189.38 lakhs)
against whom legal cases are in progress in various
courts /Arbitrations. In the opinion of Management,
except to the extent of provision doubtful debt, all other
debtors are unsecured and good & recoverable.

A o | /% in Lakh)
(
31* March 2016

31* March 2017

feoqutt —15 ¥he Ud Ahe JoIHH 31 99 2017 31 AT 2016
Sebl | SehRI ¢ Balance with Banks:

e @ A On current accounts 3,444.49 2357.37
FEN §he U9 I Cheques, drafts on hand 0.06 0.06
BN AFHS Cash in hand 17.24 24.13
I Seh BRI Other Bank Balances

ST fE A aRaeradt 12 Deposit with original maturity 1.87 - 1.87 -
9 ¥ e & forw for more than 12 months

CTAEDE -] ST Less: Non-Current Deposits (Note-12)  1.87 - 1.87 -
(feoquni-12)

\_rﬁg Total 3,461.79 2381.56
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(s @/l % /% in Lakh)

Note -16 Short Term Loan and Advances

oot —16 3ea Afaer =wor v A=

ifdar =t W Advance to Parties
SInGER I EEa Advance Excise
T AR Advance Income Tax

@ TE I qGeA A Claim & other recoverable
=0 U4 3w W gm 2@ Loans and advances due by director

SIS Total

Note -17 Revenue from Operations

feooft - 17 uRemem 9@ 3=

A A fasht Sale of wheat

BICECIREED] Sale of paddy

a3 g o faht Sale of P.O.L

HY g & fosht Sale of agri impl (manufacturing)
(SwrET)

Fieamerent & foeR (mr) - Sale of pesticides (trading)
FeAmaaRl &t sl (ITareT) Sale of pesticides (manufacturing)

31% March 2017

31% March 2016

31 WX 2017 31 WX 2016
5,287.32 6807.29

0.09 0.04

232.14 208.60

20.54 25.25

0.07 0.07

5,540.16 7041.25

(W @l & /T in Lakh)

31 March 2017

31" March 2016

A 3R T TR Sale of cattle & poultry feed (manufacturing)
=it Tt (ITmeT)

T 3R Aed Engines & motors
ESIRCARCED] Sale of seeds

HehY aEQ Misc items

Y T 6 fasht Sale of agri impl (trading)
(=)

AIRY Y okt Sale of threshers

g & fes ot faght Sale of metallic bins

Heae TR @t faeht Sale of misc items

S Total

3 IR 3 Other Operating Revenue
Mem A I Warehouse Income

o WAl & uee A Lease Money of Petrol Pumps

Total

Total

31 | 2017 31 A=A 2016
1,21,534.18 1,34,766.17
1,10,659.59 70,506.61

6,338.37 6,680.52
91.56 9.59

0.76 2.89

12.04 34.09

- 31.22

3.53 -

- 21.32

- 0.22

346.72 420.23
5.83 1.92
2,38,992.56 2,12,474.78
713.95 659.68
25.23 25.98
739.18 685.66
2,39,731.74 2,13,160.44
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Note -18 Other Income:

fewott —18 3= I

EUSEC S Interest Received :
&) d A a) From Banks
CIEEE b) From Others

feor aRewtl <t fagit & = Profit on sale of fixed Assets
IR I fah & o
I AT Other Income

FEEER Al v wied gfefoar - Un-claimed liabilities & securities forfeited
qEU aE foRar T

e Total

Profit on sale of store

Provision Written back

Note -19 Cost of Material Consumed:

(s @@ & /% in Lakh)

31% March 2017 31% March 2016

31 AT 2017 31 | 2016
11.96 1.67

15.14 17.75

0.02 0.40

157.36 -

167.46 87.67

- 0.25

- 62.00

351.96 169.74

(s @@ & /% in Lakh)

31% March 2017 31% March 2016

oot — 19 Wwua A @t TR 31 |l 2017 31 AT 2016
RIS SR Opening Stock

wHedl A U9 96T el Raw Material & Packing Note 25-F, G,& H 45.94 57.71
(AreT v e & JAfaRead) Material (Other than Iron & steel)

Sfed: e At vF AfRT Add: Purchases

I i @e Raw Material & Packing Material Note 25-F, G,& H 10.26 44.02
TeTEy: el A Ud UfhaT  Less: Closing Stock

Rl 2R Raw Material & Packing Material Note 25-F, G,& H 47.47 45.94
(et va & & JAfaRa) (Other than Iron & steel)

A @I TS qEE Net Consumption of Material 8.73 55.79
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(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

Note -20 Purchase of Stock in Trade

31* March 2017

31" March 2016

feoquit — 20 =MUR® AUSR & WE 31 w2017 31 | 2016
A AN @l Purchase of Wheat 1,07,519.89 1,18,324.21
1 &l @A Purchase of paddy 1,09,162.28 71,072.57
T 3 T w @ Purchase of P.O.L 6,179.18 6,485.90
FHY IJuEHn a @Ae Purchase of agri impl( manufacturing) - -
(sere)
FieAmaRl &t @de (AMR) Purchase of pesticides (trading) 2.91 2.37
FleATRl &t @de (IeeT) Purchase of pesticides (manufacturing) - -
T IR dieel WS Purchase of cattle & poultry feed (manufacturing) - -
e (I
To 3R Aed Engines & motors - -
T A @A Purchase of seeds - -
HeHR TEN Misc items
FHY ITEN A wE Purchase of agri impl( trading) - 19.29
(=)
DN IEI Purchase of threshers - -
arg & foa &t wde Purchase of metallic bins 221.58 381.23
TR TEIIA H @A Purchase of misc items 4.10 1.75
1. fstor = 1. Manufacturing expenses 64.89 1.34
2. 3T Poh 2. Excise duty - 3.77
3. Ul TR 3R @RS & 3. Cost of poly covers & 741.98 265.18

T H AN wooden crates

\_rhg Total 2,23,896.82 1,96,557.60

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

Note -21 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,

31 March 2017

31" March 2016

Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 31 \=I 2017 31 9=X 2016
fewuft - 21 JaR @I, R wWifa A gd AMIRes WUSK

ot AT Tt | aRaa=
a9 @ AR | A1 W Inventories at the beginning of the year
IR A Finished goods 8.83 9.48
RS HISR Stock in Trade 15,851.38 21962.37
Iq-SlE Sub-Total 15,860.20 21971.85
a9 @ 39 A A =t Inventories at the end of the year
HIR A Finished goods 9.18 8.83
RS HISR Stock in Trade 10,473.93 15851.38
Iq-3hg Sub-Total 10,483.10 15860.21
WSk # fAaw afg/ (@) Net Increase/(Decrease) in Stock 5,377.10 6111.64

Hasf Hie | 2581, 8, Ref. Note No. 25-D, E, F & G
T® Tg Sit
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Note -22 Employee Benefits Expense
fewuft - 22 ST ot =2

A9 VT I TEER

siiasn fAfer st

Salary & Performance Award

Contribution to Provident fund

FHIRAl B fRE @ iEmeE Contribution to rent for staff
I9e |fed gF & AWMEH  Gratuity including contribution to Trust

FHHA FHTT

FHAN ST / ST

Staff Welfare

Workers compensation/ ex-gratia

Leave Salary & Pension Contribution
to Staff

Wages
Total

Note -23 Finance Costs

oot - 23 fa=<iia sva

Jaferes S WSSt
HEEN Toll TR =T

TE I T A
dh IR
s

Interest on Term Loans
Interest on Working Capital loans
Interest paid to others

Bank charges

Total

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2017 31* March 2016

31 AT 2017 31 | 2016
644.08 726.22

35.68 53.82

- 0.06

100.27 100.77

1.92 2.97

- 0.50

50.00 51.70

344.34 427.58
1,176.30 1363.62

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2017 31* March 2016

31 WX 2017 31 AT 2016
170.87 133.72
8,954.58 8551.74
12.84 -

5.00 0.82

9,143.30 8686.28
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31* March 2017

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)
31% March 2016

Note -24 Other Expenses

feoquit — 24 371 == 31 | 2017 31 W 2016
HIAAY T FAREVT Ta JEHT Maintenance & Repair of Machinery 7.05 7.34
qEAl 1 SREV T 4 Maintenance & Repair of Vehicles 10.26 7.21
‘HT:E?f ERV RV RN Maintenance & Repair of Buildings & others 16.60 11.41
T A

R @1 a5 Directors Remuneration 24.89 3.25
TRt @ A W= Directors Travelling Allowances 0.57 0.62
IqET UG a9 Traveling & Conveyance 24.44 28.70
feran Rent 2.18 5.40
R UG I Rates & Taxes 3.21 18.69
STeh, R Ud W Postage, telegram & telephone 6.99 7.28
REM GRS ICERILD] Printing & Stationery 7.48 7.41
I TE B Commission & Discount - 0.79
Wﬁ/ﬂ'ﬂ#ﬁ’f e Legal/ Consultancy Expenses 16.58 105.24
I ek Filing Fee 0.24 0.08
s ve TR = Advertisement & Publicity exp. 3.34 5.35
Faferean gfcafa Medical Reimbursement 0.14 10.08
TS @t faferear gfoafa Medical reimbursement To MD 0.08 -
IR, AET A T 1T Packing, forwarding & carriage outward 22.65 8.40
W e & @ @ 3@t Contribution for rent to MD 0.12 -
Yarel fAderes o1 /e 99 Leave Salary & Pension Contribution for MD 0.16 0.46
T YT T HIASHT

AR Entertainment 2.04 1.60
skt AT =@ Sales Promotion exp. 0.93 2.01
e Subscription 0.78 3.00
EiL) Insurance 0.92 1.33
fafaer == Misc. Expenses 89.36 13.03
e T afeTer = Bad & Doubtful Debtors & Advance written off 53.06 -
YT sed @ el T

ol UigTeh! @t aRalfes: Auditors remuneration

&) oAl qAeTE Yok & folg a) for audit fee 0.75 0.77

@) 99 @ & forg b) for out of pocket expenses 0.15 0.20

) T o WAEE A qew  ¢) Tax Auditor's fee - -

o) Rer owam Wed @d  d) Internal Auditor's expenses 5.00 5.90 5.00 5.97
for uReufaar &t foht @ =1t Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 21.77 0.11
USRSl Tl W i Loss on Sale of Stores - 0.02
|a foRar S @ehr arell SR Consumable Stores 1.31 1.56
Me™l &1 @ Warehousing Expenses 70.58 40.20
faga wa Som Power & Fuel 3.05 3.98
EESIRCRIC Electricity & Water 33.71 39.19
Befef IR Handling Charges 1.17 -
qReIT Ik Testing Charges 0.04 -
\_rhg TOTAL 431.64 339.71
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(s @/l % /% in Lakh)

Note -25 Additional Information as per Companies Act.

31% March 2017

31% March 2016

feoqutt - 25 vt siftrffas & IR sfiRaa goen | 31 |l 2017 31 |l 2016
®) AT W @ A. Expenditure on imports NIL (NIL)
(E.3ME.q. ) (CIF Value)
i) Shedr AT i) Raw material
i)y gaee va JfaRaa 9ot i) Components and Spare Parts
iii)‘l@'ﬂ?{ El'{flﬁf iii) Capital Goods
@) fadsh wer @t 3@ B. Earning of Foreign Exchange NIL (NIL)
i) Th.3IR 3R R @i i) Export of goods calculated on F.O.R. basis
AL TR IO
ii) o SEETde SHE i) Royalty know-how professional consultation fee.
qesh
iii) TS TE AT iii) Interest & dividend
iv) 3 I iv) Other Income
M) fash Hal | @ C. Expenditure on Foreign Currency NIL (NIL)
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Note - 25 (D)

Items Manufactured by the Corporation for the year ending 31.03.2017

feoquft-25 () 31.03.2017 T G B At AW | fem g fAfa aeqe

(s @/l % /% in Lakh)

S. Particulars
No.

A SR

4.

Opening Production

Balance

RIS
USSR

Qty. Amt. Qty.
af3r |

Amt.

Transfer Sale Closing

Balance

F=RT faemt  sfoElw

Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty.
" et wEr o e AT

Amt.
far

1. Cattle & poultry
Feed (Qty in M.T.)
TIER TG T
(W= 9/ e H)

2 Agricultural
Implements
(In Nos.)

HY ITH
(e )

3 Pesticides /
Insecticides Ltr.
YEETEE /
TadEEe for

Less : Shortage found during
Physical Verification

T : ifde g &
R el &=

Net Pesticides /
Insecticides Ltr.

Eac i
EREEATIESC AT

065 0.09

12,002.00 2.00 5976.00 64.45

285150 6.74 5869.00 11.58

- - - - 0.65 0.09

12,000.00 240 675.00 9156 5,302.00 2.82

- - 5,533.00

12.04 3,187.50 6.27

-105.00

3,082.50

St Total

8.83 76.03

2.40 103.59 9.18

qd a9 Previous Year

9.48 62.05

113 74.90 8.83
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen
Note - 25 (E) Statement showing Purchase & Sales of Goods for the year ending 31.03.2017
feoquft-25 () 31.03.2017 T T B AT AW | HA YA fareht ot 18 awqsit ot faaor

(s @/l % /% in Lakh)

g 9 g &l @UE | 741.98 ARG Urelihar & AhS! &t
R BT e foha T 2

Sr. No. Name of Items Opening Balance Purchase Sale Closing Balance
WA 4. aE B AW ARFRAF AUSR oA ferent EREL
Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt.
AT RUEL AT RUED AT RUED wET e

1 e Pesticides 1,777.00 7.1 6,908.00 291 13.00 0.76 8,672.00

T @I Less: Consumption -6,400.31

A TR Net Pesticides 2,271.69 9.94
2 d3lwe POL 2,93,541.50 12811 1,31,35,152.00 6,179.18  1,30,85,593.00 6,338.37 2,91,141.00 151.76
3 I Td A Engines & Motors 1 0.07 0 0 0 0 1.00 0.07
4 A (AT H) Seeds (in MT) 348.00 3.53 0 0 348.00 3.53 0 0
5 I T Misc Items

Y ITe Agri Implements 216.00 0.92 - - 0 0 216.00 0.92

PES Threshers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g & fos Metallic Bins 4,301.00 88.53 10,852.00 221.58 12,914.00 346.72 2,239.00 43.09

Hea R (AaS)  Misc ltems (Nilokheri) 48.00 4.10 48.00 5.83 0 0

wel el aedq Total Misc ltems 89.45 225.68 352.55 44,00

ﬁ'§ wa (W H) Wheat Procurement 4,21,454.80 8,123.89 61,07,794.50 1,08,119.31 65,10,173.50  1,21,534.18  26,250.20  453.81

(in MT)

o /=mae (We A)  Paddy/ Rice (in MT) 40228503 749862  63,3297143  1,09304.84 415202073  1,10,659.59 5,87,436.01 9,814.34

Sig Total 15,851.39 2,23,831.92 2,38,888.97 10,473.93

ad a9 Previous Year 21419 6,892.43 7,129.15 15,851.39

Depriciation on polycover and wooden crate has been
included in the purchase of paddy and wheat 741.98

Lakh.
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note - 25 (F) Consumption statement of raw & packing material of agricultural implements

for the year ending 31.03.2017

fewqufi-25 (T®) 31.03.2017 T T BN AT TN & g HIY Iuaon B FHed AR F @WIA B fAawon
(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

S.No. Particulars Opening Purchase Total Consumption Closing
Balance Balance
%9 9. =R IRfRTH wHa i ECRR] EISEL]
HUSR
Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt Qty. Amt.
R 1 1 11 L1 L wEm afer Ll RUEL il Il
1. THTE Y MSANGLE 240 014 10285 033 12685 047 985.9 0.31 2826 0.16
(fFan. %)  (nK.G)
2. TagE 3 M.S.SHEET 88 0.04 88  0.04 38 0.01 50 0.03
(fFan. %)  (nK.G)
3. wHYE U3 M.SROUND 253 0.11 253 0.1 238 0.10 15 0.01
(fram. %)  (nK.G.)
4. wwwE I M.S CHANNEL 70 0.03 70 0.03 70 0.03
(fram. %) (inK.G.)
5 Welc Sl @ FLAT SHEET 592 0.20 1035  0.42 1627  0.61 1035 0.42 592 0.20
qqa & PLATE
(fFam ¥)  (nKG)
6. crer =R TATA 0.38 0 038 0.38 0
BLUESCOPE
7. W ACCESSORIES 0.18 0 018 0 018
Sie Total 1243 070 20635 1.13 3306.50 1.84 2296.90 1.23 1009.60 0.61
fafaer =@/ SUNDRY STORES 0.94 0.06 1.00 0.05 0.95
SE] TOTAL 1.64 2063.50 1.19 3306.50 2.84 2296.90 1.28 1009.60 1.56
Id a9 Previous Year  4729.30 3.16 548430 3.61 8970.60 513 1243.00 1.64
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn SR I fem i, gerenen
Note - 25 (G) Consumption Statement of Raw & Packing material of Pesticide for the
year ending 31.03.2017
oot —25 (SH) 31.03.2017 & A B A a9 B {0 HieAEEh B ITUEH § @Ud &t TE

RN ot faawor
(s @@ % /% in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars Opening Purchase Consumption Closing
Balance Balance
%H 9. faazor RIS A wada EIGELL
HUSR
Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt
|/= afsr | far | U E I | | N )
1. waRadw® ()  CHLOROPERIPHOS (T) 0.284 0.97 0 - 0 - 0284 097
(e ) (INM.T)
2. SA9E ¢t ISOPROTRON TECH 0.300 1.20 - - - - 0300 120
(e ) (INM.T.)
3. A el MALATHION TECH 0.250 0.55 1.75 3.76  2.000 432 0.000
(e ) (INM.T)
4, QNN e DDVP TECH. 0.250 0.54 1.00 215 0.500 108 0750 161
(e #) (INLTR.)
5. UAleh@ deehel  ANILOPHOS TECH 0.250 113 0 - 0 - 0250 113
(e ) (INM.T)
6. SASEeH et ENDOSULPHAN TECH. 0.300 0.65 0 - 0 - 0300 065
(Fe=T ) (INM.T)
7. 34 OTHERS - 2088 - 3.15 0 2.06 0.000 21.97
Sig Total 1.634  25.91 2.75 9.06 2.5 7.45 1.884 27.52
qq a9 Previous year 1.667 28.94 8.000 25.63 8.034 28.66 1.634 25.91
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y Iz fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note - 25 (H)

Consumption Statement of Raw & Packing material of Cattle & Poultry Feed
for the year ending 31.03.2017

feoquit—25 (T=r) 31.03.2017 T T B T 9N @ forg gy IR IitE B wHed A gd Afwa

ARTEN ol @Wud ot faazor
(s @@ % /% in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars Opening Purchase Consumption Closing
Balance Balance
%A 4. faawor IR TS wd «|ad E{SELN
HISR
Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt Qty. Amt Qty. Amt.
(M.T) (M.T) (M.T.) (M.T)
=T wfsr =T af3r wEr e wAEr afsr
(Fe=) (Fe=) (=) (F==)
1. &A@ 333?[ (‘e"ﬁ) RICE BRAN (D) 2.677 0.26 0 0 0 0 2677 0.26
2. =mEd &t ‘ﬂ;é’t (Sﬁ) RICE BRAN (O) 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. WA & Ed (@) MUSTARD CAKE (D) 6.651 1.32 0 0 0 0 6.651 1.32
4, = MOLLASSES 151.244 11.14 0 0 0 0 151.244 1114
5. ajr T I8 LIME STONE POWDER 21.988 0.58 0 0 0 0 21988 0.58
6. W& SALT 17.333 0.29 0 0 0 0 17333 0.29
7. @k UREA 4.459 0.24 0 0 0 0 4459 0.24
8. HFh! MAIZE 18.712 2.85 0 0 0 0 18712 285
9. Si/=RA GICORMA 0 - 0 0 0 0 0
10. THTHAL M.M.C. 0 . 0 0 0 0 0
11, U™ sl COTTON SEED 0 0 0 0 0 0
12. ﬁ%;a?f ﬂﬁ WHEAT BRAN 2.003 0.23 0 0 0 0 2.003 0.23
13. mjﬁ'ﬁﬁ RUMENSION 0.207 1.47 0 0 0 0 0.207 147
\_rﬁ'g' Total 225.274 18.39 0 0 0 0 225.274 18.39
‘1&3’& Previous year 300.850 25.58 131.473 14.79 207.049 21.97 225.274 18.39
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S Ia fFam i, g
oot - 26 wwafrea wifdat @1 W

Note - 26: Related party Disclosures

1 = aeafua uifdal s arer e &t 1. Other related parties with whom the Company
: ST & | had transactions etc.
i, uREfeER ok daad I 39 fewmh 10 i. Associated and Joint Ventures : See Note 10
i “ﬁ‘lﬁ W*a;-? a0 ii. Key Management Personnel
St TR SATEE A Sh. Rakesh Daultabad Chairman
I ¥R AR ICERIED Dr. Saket Kumar Director
it foorm 1%75— == R Sh. Vijay Singh Dahiya Director
o e e /O ICEEED Sh. Chander Shekhar Khera Director
ST TeReor oiar arferar \EEFIED Smt. Kiran Lekha Walia Director
St BAT FAR \CEEED Sh. Harish Kumar Director
S IO AT SO \SEEED Sh. Shyam Lal Bansal Director
ot g FAR 3T R Sh. Dev Kumar Sharma Director
s} SRR e T8l e Sh. Balkar Singh Daholla Director
st A2 Areq ga=T fHearen Sh. Rohit Yadav Managing Director
iii. HITART AT ASTTQ SiaT 991 e = iii. Employees benefit plans Gratuity Fund Trust
g ﬁ?g'c?f T T with LIC
2. HI IR TS qiEA & s FRIAR BT 2. Disclosure of transactions between the
s i 515201 0w o Rt Do S i of the
(¥R @@ § /% in Lakh)
Subsidiaries Key Employee
Associates & Manage- Trust
Joint Ventures ment
& others Personnel
ERIh Tl Hecaqul HATRL
Ud 9gad q&+ T
AR I
i. Fam i. Investment 157.05 - -
(o B/ T (Equity shares held by the
et I, 3@ feomit-10) Companies. See Note - 10)
ii. WEcayul Ys+eeh HAA!  ii. Remuneration to Key Management Personnel
W & Aa
IREEED Directors 24.89
I Others -
iii. 3rer foman = feRn iii. Rent paid 0.12
iv. q= iv. Donation
(A U i) (C.M. relief Fund) -
v. 99 & S B v. Contribution to employees benefit plans 100.00
T ASTHIRA A AWE during the year
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

Ramn Hf Iu Fam ifea, gt

Note - 27 : Segment Reporting
froquit - 27 : Raiféw w@os

(¥ @@ ® /% in Lakh)

Wheat Rice  Others Total Total
A I 31.3.2017  313.2016
®) URRE @S gI A. Information about Primary
ANRE WS Business Segment
1. WS aoted 1. Segment Revenue
ED) EIQT:[ ot a. Domestic Sales 121534.18 11065959 6798.79 238992.56 212474.78
@) i fas b. Export Sales - - - - -
'4T) Y A" c. Other Income - - 1091.14 1091.14 855.4
HA ST Total Revenue 121534.18 11065959 7889.93 240083.7 213330.18
2) e aRom 2. Segment Result
A 3MME TF e Profit before interest etc. - - - 9056.53 8793.83
9 T A & taxation
w) et forar = a. Interest paid - - - 9143.38 8686.28
@) wUE & folg @™ b, Provision for taxation - - - 180.7 15.90
3.) wHAUM & &g AN/ 3. Profit/Loss after taxation - - - -267.46 91.65
4.) I AT 4. Other information
&) @S GREHtE a. Segment Assets - - - 49884.93  52438.47
H) Qus %'CHTQ b. Segment Liability - - - 61921.69 64209.17
) qA EE c. Depreciation - - - 922.80 797.39
) fa<ia w@os AT B. Secondary Segment Information
(+TRiferes w@s) (Geographical Segment)
1) qSTA WUs 1. Segment Revenue
T‘ﬁ) WRA | a. Within India 121534.18 11065959 6798.79 238992.56 212474.78
W) RA ¥ b. Outside India - - - - -
) o IE c. Other Income - - 1091.14 1091.14 855.4
HA ST Total Revenue 121534.18 11065959 7889.93 240083.7 213330.18
2.) s aRafrafaat 2. Segment Assets
Eﬁ) WRa | a. Within India - - - 50650.68 53078.81
W) ¥R ¥ Y b. Outside India - - - - -
el aRafeafa Total Assets - - - 50650.68  53078.81
3.) WW 1. Capital Expenditure
TJF) WRa A a. Within India - - - 5604.73 4583.47
W) ¥R ¥ awY b. Outside India - - - - -
Easl ‘il\?ﬁ'ﬂ?[ qa Total Capital Expenditure - - - 5604.73 4583.47
feroqoft Notes:

1 TS Ao (3) W IEE, HeAd, HY IJuR, WA Fene
MEAR |

2. fafeiveat soal aw Pt e @ wEw, e v
THRGERTES iR G Iaeror it farsht ot <t avs Ao () i
frar @ e |

2. avs uREwfEl F for aitewafoar siv = aRewfn mive 2 | \ve
s A S Jrafer, Stew Srafe, Te] IAEI SR IUe ;WA B |

1.

2.

Segment Revenue (others) includes sale of Wheat, Rice,
pesticides, agriculture implements and P.O.L. etc.

The sale of cattle feed, pesticides and insecticides and
agriculture implements manufactured by the manufacturing units
are alsoincluded in the segment revenue (others).

Segment Assets include fixed assets and current assets.
Segment liablities include long term, short term and current
liablilies and provisions.
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ool - 28 = oot
®) IMHIEHh T AR &l 2: -

1)

ii)

T & faEg 2079 @ T (20.79 ARG TR ) AT
0 Gl €@l i TER e fohar wiar 8 faey 9y
2016 -17 & SR -G Fared @ g1 123.26
TG T A ¥ 102.47 R ®9Y i iAo o fEar
T AT T A A I 99 & g & ot R
TG |

fosit = o = 99 1981- 82 & fuior = 8.70
ARE TY (8.70 G THA) IR ¥ T B |

IR ! AT Tiehal § ST 1 TS e TRET AT SIhral
187 A T, (1.62 ARG TR Y9 Td sRAmT I
AT & 9T A 3 0.25 TRG €9 faeht o fasmr &
9T ¥ ) (0.25 AT TR ) B |

iv) Fraor ad 2010-11 ¥ 2017-18 & forw smEw

Frator / et fafee faieor / stiererat Wity &
o dfed 8 | e fFeiRer ve e & R afe
hIg AR AT e Qi 98 JAHEaa e |

v) \¥ Wiles AT T aw 2015 - 16 T T faisht o ferefeor

vi)

B I B /S ies gfe Ft i af 2016 - 17 & faght
T fAufeor wfted 2 1| fa<ig a9 2007-08 & 30
wfte B | wifted freiRor /et /Re seanfe & emr
T MY & RO O s AfaRad gar € 98
sfAfE=a e |

BRI AR ST fM™ gRr SUSRT & o | AW TS
1.88 OIRG T9Y & W3 o1 fAamer™ e B9 & &R ol
AT | AUET A TS |

vii) BRamT wed faema Tt gRT weae § i & af

M)

)
%)

T WA H S0 & SR A TS A F 29.68 ARG
T F faarere aff B & FRO oRar TRl A
AR e foha T B

@) 100.00 ARG T S YR (100.00 TRE w9 ) BRATON

Y I o o A o Y st A T R ) e
Tt O ST T 7 e © 1

STAHTE G A & HAHTT 50.00 ART T4 (50.00
ARG T ) T FRIET R Sia ST 79T Rl 37eT Sht
T

ool ATl A AR T R S e 8

TS vF S AW 5§ Fo & U uR 6 AE ¥ Aferen
Frafer T SR g ST |iAfor © |

STRIEg

Note - 28: Other Notes

a)

Vi.

Vii.

Contingent liability not provided for:-

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as
debts % 20.79 lakh (X 20.79 lakh ). Out of ¥ 123.26
lakh, a sum of ¥ 102.47 lakh has been decided by
Hon'ble Supreme Court during the financial year
2016-17 and the same is accounted for during the
year.

In respect of appeal against the Sales Tax
Assessment for the assessment year 1981-82,
%8.70lakh. (X 8.70lakh.)

Bank Guarantees issued in normal course of
business and outstanding ¥ 1.87 lakh (X 1.62 lakh in
favour of Punjab & Haryana High Court and % 0.25
lakh in favour of Sales Tax Department) (¥ 0.25
lakh).

Income Tax assessment/appeals for assessment
years 2010-11 to 2017-18 are pending before
different assessing/appellant authorities. Additional
liability if any towards pending assessment and
appeals are not ascertainable.

The sales tax assessments to all the field units up to
2015-16 are complete. Assessments for the
financial year 2016-17 of some of the units are
pending. Appeal for the financial year 2007-08 is
pending. Additional liability if any towards pending
assessment/ documentations/revision of return etc.
is not ascertainable.

An amount of ¥ 1.88 lakh demanded by Haryana
Warehousing Corporation on account of storage
charges being disputed has not been accounted for
in the books of accounts and the same is pending
since 1999.

An amount of ¥ 29.68 lakh demanded by Haryana
Urban Development Authority on account of interest
on delayed payments of land at Shahabad has not
been accounted for in the books of accounts being
the disputed amount and the same is pending since
2000.

A sum of ¥ 100.00 lakh on adhoc basis (X 100.00
lakh) has been contributed to Haryana Agro
Industries Corporation Group Gratuity Trust which
alsoincludes Insurance premium on Gratuity.

A sum of ¥ 50.00 lakh on adhoc basis (X 50.00 lakh)
has been contributed to the Life Insurance
Corporation of India on account of Leave
encashment.

Raw material also includes packing material.

Cashin hand & bank balances includes draftin hand
issued for more than six months.
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)

3)

)

FO A WER F AR ¥ i w® s wRE &
WHE JEAE & R @ & SEeE @t afdr @@
A & JMUR WIVHI I TS 7 |

5.50 ARG T (5.50 ARG T ) I S TN e
3R Tkt Y I 1989 - 90 H ¥ T B ol | W
@ | T fean @ o 3R o & fawe s A
VS S HAfead € 91 38 39 99 S 31 A forar s
o ad o awet ot SR |

40.77 A T (40.77 ARG T9A ) i A TN FHHA
T qW 1999 - 2000 H I A TF B ol  Fe
@ # =1 o e o 3k 3 foee A % v i
affad 2 T 38 39 9 ¥ 3 A= e o af o
TEA T | TEH F 40.40 ARG T9F &I A A qA
T A G B TATE |

AR @ W @ faeh @ T g W dead
AT & FHRT 139.30 TRT ®IA Y S JEh Hfaal
@ ¥ 2003 -04 1% U9 B G & d¢¢ @ 51
o = o 3R S fawg I @9 v o Afted @
3R 34 39 a8 & 3 A foran weam for ot ¥ age
T G | T A 123.34 ARG T9Y i AR FH I awi
AU B TR |

a9 2002-03, 2003-04 TS 2004 -05 & 174.02
TRE T T 4570.480 . T A T TCTH A AT IR
3T T8 T IO A A P TTR A Y H R A
3I@ ad At 3T A foran e o A A e @6 S
T TEET I B e |

423.89 ARG TA Fi AR A N D wWE A F D
TR T /AT HRAA & AR gl AT TI0AT TN
2 3R Z¥ 99 2004 - 05 3R 2005 - 06 & I A foram
T AT 3R ZH I9 2006 - 07 B SR 1 - B o &
e WA A 31 o T o 3R e fawg i afaa
2 T W 39 99 ot I w4 foran s o ad |
A BY G |

198.66 TG TIA ! AR A AL & TWIh | Hll /FA
TS & THROT FHA /AT Dl & A9 agen ag
YT T 3R TH 99 2007 - 08 W I A foran W@ o
30T 28 99 2007 - 08 & TN - B o | | TR o
e @ T foar T o | 28 39 aw 9 3 W for

STRIEg

h)

k)

Contribution towards House rent for Government
Houses provided by the Govt. to its employees who
are on deputation with the Company have been
accounted for on payment basis.

A sum of ¥ 5.50 lakh (¥ 5.50 lakh) on account of
shortages and sale under investigation which had
been written off and charged to profit and loss
account during the year 1989-90 and against whom
inquiries and court cases have been pending, shall
be treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected.

A sum of ¥ 40.77 lakh (X 40.77 lakh) on account of
shortages under investigation which had been
written off and charged to profit and loss account
during the year 1999-2000 and against whom court
cases and inquiries have been pending, shall be
treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected. Out of which an amount of
Rs.40.40lakh had been settled in the earlier years.

A sum of ¥ 139.30 lakh on account of shortages
under investigation on account of less gain etc. on
sale of wheat to Food Corporation of India had been
written off and charged to profit and loss account
during the year 2003-04 and against whom court
cases and inquiries have been pending, the same
shall be treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected. Out of which an amount of ¥
123.34 lakh had already been settled in the earlier
years.

4570.480 MT wheat stock for the crop year 2002-03,
2003-04 and 2004-05 amounting to ¥ 174.02 lakh
approx. found short during the year 2006-07 and the
same had been reduced from the closing stock of
wheat in the previous years. The same shall be
treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected after investigation of the
matter.

An amount of ¥423.89 lakh stands recoverable from
the employees/ ex-employees due to shortages
found in the wheat stock and the same was treated
as income during the year 2004-05 and 2005-06 and
the same had been provided for and charged to
Profit & Loss Account during the year 2006-07
against whom inquiries are pending, the same shall
be treated as income of that year in which recoveries
are effected.

An amount of ¥ 198.66 lakh stands recoverable from
the employees/ ex-employees due to shortages /
less gain found in the wheat stock and the same was
treated as income during the year 2007-08 and the
same had also been provided for and charged to
Profit & Loss Account during the year 2007-08. The
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S o af A wwe R ST @ 9T aEen B
Sl

o Afer & €0 | 9 3Per A ) TS Afdr wfasy
ffer @ & e gen e 8 St wifteo & 9
SR S SN | 59 G A Shiare! I |

2016 -17 & SR, IR & e o (Fie 18) A
W & @de Afafer & SRT 232193.76 RG €94
e ¥, S el ST HT A 97.16 UfEd B
T, 18.12.17 I 52 Fewren weel ot S o T8 Fuig
forn wrn o Fafaa w=Ral 6 W 1 P FwRO
T F @ &) @A el i S

TN A R @ T A ST SR vEUhE e &
FTe 9T H 33w, 17 e 3R 16 Fdw™ ur=
T | 37 FgeR, fiers 3k aite =i i geaent o
HARFR FHIA & I BAT AT HRAE @ ™ & 99
BT

FEN F U IR GI R HMUR W GACETASE
eI 2006 & ST TR Ge va oY It
& TN 3T A T B T & AR T T TS
st w2006 F T & TN a9 & TR TS FH
ST A6l o T ® SR S B

AFHE T hed /el Hawd W 25 A9 Ft R/ A T
gﬁaﬁ%‘rﬁr 741,98 TG A (265.18 ARG T )
|

31.03.2013 ! GAT BIF aTel 99 o oIy fhae 9t g,
faaeh &t sife T & SR, 328.42 WIRG €9 &
T &t SiRaT & TS TTE 3R W W ST e
A & T qEfRd foRar oo 1 fRw A A
FHHAN & (I6E Th.IE.3R &1 Hears A 3 e
¥ TEEA T ARTT T e o folg haTE @t ot e 8
3R g N gEuE e fohar W ® it wEer
e & e e |

58743.60 . T, FANOWT TR W T 2012-13,
2013 -14, 2014 - 15 3R 2015 -16 & {17 10534.14 AL,
T, U /919 &l €Tk el 8 o 15d el & a4
T2 2| A 98 2013 - 14 TF 2014 - 15 & 17 11026.07
. o wEd W) A< a9 2015 - 16 & AT 2603.52
ARG T & AT S {o5h! o i T8 | FHTAl A 3 T2
et = fawg smawas FEE Y 0 S YRGS @
o =l a3 H 3w '

STRIEg

m)

r)

same shall be treated as income of that year in
which recoveries are affected after investigation of
the matter.

Amount deducted/withheld from the Ilabour
contractors on account of Provident Fund shall be
deposited with the appropriate authorities by the
contractors after the allotment of separate account
by the Provident Fund Authorities for which action is
being initiated by them.

During 2016-17, Revenue from Operations (Note
18) includes ¥ 232193.76 lakh on account of
procurement activity of food grains which consists of
almost 97.16 per cent of overall revenue. However,
in the Board of Directors meeting held on 18.12.17, it
was decided that due to severe shortage of regular
staff no procurement of food grains be made in
future.

During the financial year 2007-08, the Company had
received 33 Nos. of computers, 17 Nos. of Printers
and 16 Nos. of UPS from the Food Corporation of
India free of cost under the IISFM Project. The value
of these computers, Printers and UPS has not been
accounted for in the books of accounts as it is not
clear whether the title of these computers / Printers /
UPS is with the Company or with the Food
Corporation of India.

Based on the information available with the
company, the balance due to Micro & small
enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act 2006
is Nil. Further, no interest during the year has been
paid or payable under the terms of the MSMED Act
2006.

The amount written off on wooden crates / poly
covers @ 25% of the cost comes to ¥ 741.98 lakh
(X 265.18lakh).

During physical verification of Farmer Service
Centre, Pipli for the year ending 31.03.2013,
Shortages of gunny bales amounting to ¥ 328.42
lakh were found and the same had been accounted
for under the head Shortages under Investigation.
The Corporation had lodged FIR against the official
at fault and action to file the recovery case in the
Court is under process and no provision has been
made as the matteris sub-judice.

58743.60 MT closing stocks includes Stock of
10534.14 MT of paddy/rice for the Year 2012-13,
2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 which is lying with
Rice Millers. During the Financial Year 2015-16,
sale of rice amounting to ¥ 2603.52 Lakh has been
booked on account of 11026.07 MT rice for the crop
year 2013-14 and 2014-15. The Corporation had
initiated necessary action against the rice millers
who failed to deliver the rice to the FCI.
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b)

d)

During the year the sales are inclusive of excise duty
(where ever applicable). However, it has no effect on
profitability of the Company.

The Company has been making the payments of
service tax as required under the Act. As regard
transportation of food grains of state government
approves the rates of the transporters in the district
through a committee. The company has been
making the payment of service tax as claimed by the
transporters in the bills.

Additional information required under the
Companies Act has been given in Note -26.

Previous year figures have been re-casted and
regrouped where-ever necessary to make them
comparable with those of current year.

Previous year figures have been shown in brackets.

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest
Zinlakh.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Convention

The accounts of the Company are prepared under
the historical cost conventions and on the basis of
going concern. All the expenses and incomes to the
extent considered payable and recoverable
respectively, under stated otherwise have been
accounted for on mercantile basis

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
Direct costs are capitalized till the assets are ready
to put to use. These cost also includes financial cost
relating to specific borrowings attributing to fixed
assets when an asset is scrapped or otherwise
disposed off the cost and related depreciation are
taken out of the books and resultant profit or loss if
any is reflected in Profit & Loss Account.

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight line
method as per Companies Act, 2013. Assets costing
up-to ¥ 5000/- each are fully depreciated in the year
of acquisition

Inventories Valuation

The items of inventories are valued at lower of cost
or estimated realizable value. Cost of Raw Material,
Stores & Spares, Loose tools and Fertilizer is taken
on FIFO Basis. Cost of Wheat, Paddy/Rice & Bajra
is determined at Market support price plus
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appropriate expenses incurred to bring the stocks at
the present location. Work in Progress is valued at
Raw Material cost plus appropriate portion of labour
and overheads. Cost of finished goods includes
Raw material & appropriate portion of
manufacturing overheads, material in transit is
valued at cost. Scrap, if any at the year-end does not
form part of closing inventory.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized at the time of dispatch to
customer and include excise duty, if any
Enhancement in Incidentals, bardana, interest and
storage charges by Food Corporation of India on
account of wheat/ rice sold to them is accounted for
on the basis of letter received from Food
Corporation of India.

The Company has been appointed as a
procurement agency for wheat/paddy/ bajra by the
State Government. These stocks are delivered to
Food Corporation of India as per the rates already
decided by the Government of India which includes
interest, custody and maintenance charges and
carry over charges etc. These expenses have
already been incurred by the Company during the
year on behalf of Government of India. Since these
costs are recoverable from Food Corporation of
India at the time of delivery of these stocks and
therefore the recovery of these costs are
measurable and certain from Food Corporation of
India

Taxes onIncome

Current tax is the tax payable for the period as
determined as per the provision of Income Tax
Act, 1961.

The provision for deferred tax has been made in
accordance with Accounting Standard-22
“Accounting for taxes on income” issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and
quantified by using tax rates and law that have been
enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date.

Investments

Investments have been shown at cost.
Employees benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Company contribution paid/payble during the year
towards Provident Fund scheme is charged to Profit
& LossAccount.

Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity and Leave Encashment liability is covered
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(3¢ )

Director
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(XRTE I Fo THIARGT 015951 T)

B/ -

(A7, 3w FHAR)
HRTER

e 9. 096039

TH/Place : 9=iehel/Panchkula
faien/Date : 31-12-2020

B/ Sd/-

(o™ ol 1) (AfEa area, Teriigd) (VR Setardre )

(Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal)
[REEED [REEED

Director

by the master policy of Life Insurance Corporation of
India underirrevocable trust.

The Company's liabilities towards employee

gratuity & leave encashment is determined by LIC

(Actuarial Valuation) respectively using the

projected unit credit method.

The accounting policies not specifically referred

above are consistent with generally accepted

accounting practices.

i. Sale of Scrap is accounted for on actual receipt
basis.

ii. Insurance and printing stationary expenses are
accounted for on cash basis.

iii. The interest on loans given to employees is
being accounted for on actual receipt basis.

iv. Leave Travel Concession to the employees of
the Company are accounted for on cash basis.

B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-

(Rohit Yadav, HCS)
EERI)
Managing Director

(Rakesh Daultabad)
e
Chairman

As per our report of even date
For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Registration No. FRN 015951 N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner

M.No. 096039
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Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director
T T ff & A & R As per our report of even date
Hl: T A9 TS vARied For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
IS ARATER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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RMER Partner
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Chairman
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